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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS ' REPORT 

Vermilion Parish Police Jury 
Abbeville, Louisiana 

We have audited the general purpose financial statements of 
Vermilion Parish Police! Jury and the combining, individual fund and 
account group fJnanclal statements of the Jury as and for the year 
ended Decemb er 31, 1999, as listed in the table of contents. These 
financial statements are the responsibility of the Jury 's elected 
officials. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these 
financial statements based on our audit . 

We conducted our audit in accordance with 9enerally accepted 
auditing standards, and standards applicable to financial audits 
contained in ~aQlt~ D~ ent Auditina Standa~ , issued by the 
Comptroller Genera] of the United States, the provisions of Office 
of Management and Budget Circular A -133, "Audits of States, Local 
Governments and Non-Profit Organizations," and the LQuisSana 
Governmental Audit Guide. Those standards and OMB Circular A~133 
require that we plan and 
assurance about whether 
material misstatement 

perform the audit to obtain reasonable 
the financial statements are free of 

An audit includes examining , on a test 
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the 
financial statements. An  audit also includes assessing the 
accounting princlp]es used and significant estimates made by 
management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement 
presentation . We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis 
for our opinion . 

The general purpose financial 
data of various governmental 
should be included in order 

statements do not include financial 
agencies (component units), which 

to conform with generally accepted 
accounting principles. The effects of the omission of these 
governmental agencies on assets, liabilities and fund equity at 
December 31, 1999 and the excess of revenues over expenditures for 
the year then ended on the general purpose financial statements 
cannot be determined . 
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Vermilion Parish Police Jury 

In our opinion, except for the effect of the omission of the financial statements of 
component units as explained in the third paragraph, the general purpose financial 
statements referred to above present fairly , in all material respects, the financial 
position of Vermilion Parish Police Jury at December 31, 1999, and the results of its 
operations and the cash flows of its proprietary  fund type for the year then ended in 
conformity with generally accepted accounting principles. 

However, Jn our <,pinion, the combining, individual fund, and account group financial 
statements referred to above present fairly , in all material respeets, the financial 
position of each of the individual funds and account groups of Vermilion Parish Police 
Jury at December 31, 1999, and the results of operations of such funds and the cash 
flows of the individual proprietary fund for the year then ended, in conformity with 
generally accepted accounting principles. 

In accordance 
May i0, 2000 
control over 
provisions of 

with Government Audit~KLg~$~anda~ , we have also issued a report dated 
on our consideration of the Vermilion Parish Police Jury 's internal 
financial reporting and our tests of its compliance with certain 
laws, regulations, contracts, and grants. 

Our audit was made for the purpose of 
financial statements taken as a whole 
account group financial statements . The 
"Schedules" in the table of contents 

forming an opinion on the general purpose 
and on the comb ining, individual fund, and 
accompanying financial information listed as 
including the schedule of federal financial 

assistance, is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part 
of the financia] statements of Vermilion Parish Police Jury . Such information has been 
subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the general purpose, 
comb ining, individual fund, and account group financial statements and, Jn our opinion, 
is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to such financial statements 
taken as a whole . 

Crowley , Louisiana 
May I0, 2000 
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GENERAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

(COMBINED STATEMENTS - OVERVIEW) 
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ASSETS 

Cash 

Investments 

Receivables (net of 
allowance for 

uncollectibles): 
Accounts receivable 

Ad valorem taxes 
Accrued interest 

Other 
Due from other funds 

Due from component units/ 
primary government 

Due from other 
governmental agencies 

Restricted assets: 
Cash 

Land 

Buildings and improvements 
Machinery and equipment 
Water plant and equipment 

Books 
Amount available in debt 

service funds 
An~ount to be provided for 

retirement 

long-term 
Construction 

of general 

debt: 

in process 

Total assets 

VEF~MILION PARISH POLICE JURY 
ABBEVILLE . LOUISIANA 

COMBINED BAi~ CE SHEET - 
ALL FtrNq) TYPES AND ACCOU~NT GROUPS 

December 31, 1999 

General 

555.136 

12 

104 

24 

031 

286 

i0,000 

Special 

$ 3,497,442 
]5,583,858 

46 

~56 

iii 

838 

445 

457 

52~,019 

520,899 3,392,241 

Debt 

$@rvice 

40 

747 

122 

740 

64 ,282 

83 .117 

Capital 

~r~ ~ect~ 

264 

621 

636 

800 

36,934 

9 .].83 

-  4 - 

Proprietary 

Fund TvDe 

Internal 

Servja~  



Fiduciary 
Fund 
TyPe 

Trust and 
AQencv 

$ 496,866 $ 

470 

177 

570 

A~c~11nt ~r~1,nm 

General 

Fixed 

862,813 

10,913,960 

12,253.589 

2 ,434 .378 

General 

Long-Term 

__  Debt 

Totals 

(Memorandum 
- - - -QnlyJ 

Primary Component 

~ 9J~fkm~  __  Units 

$ 4 
26 

854 

953 

95 
761 

184 

7 

810 

202 

098 

804 
217 

922 

470 

599 

10,570 

3,913,240 

862,813 

10,913,960 

12,253,589 

2,434,370 

5.065,149 5,065,149 

9,807,717 9,807,717 

Totals 
Memor~nHllm Only 

Exhibit A 

ReDorDina ~nt~tv 

Restated 

120,546 $ 4,974,748 $ 4,097,260 
24,583 26,977,681 26,411,967 

5.057 

I00 

1,074 

18,928 

i00 

761 
184 

7 

810 

86] 
23.7 

922 

570 

599 

3,932,068 

10 ,544 10 ,544 
862 ,813 

10,913,960 

12,253,589 
1,012,333 ],012 ,333 

2 ,434 ,3"70 

35 

788 
268 

507 

956 
587 
346 

682 

325 

10,907 

3.218.630 

10 ,622 

826 ,613 

]0,349,349 

]1,539,517 
1,022,676 

2 ,280 ,039 

5.065,149 5,325.413 

9,807,717 4 ,588,986 

687.083 $26~ ,305 ~14.872.866 S79.]6~  S 1,193.165 880.3~ i~ .$~21,282,875 

5 
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LIAB ILITIES AND FUND 

EQUITY 

LIAB ILITIES 

Cash overdraft 

Accounts payable 

Retainage payable 
Other payables 

Due to other funds 

Due to primary government/ 
component units 

Due to other governmental 

agencies 
Deferred revenue 
Payable from restricted 

assets - 

Meter deposits 
Accrued closure and 

postclosure costs 
Bonds payable 

Total liabilities 

FUND EQUITY 
Contributed capital 
Investment in general 

fixed assets 
Retained earnings 

(accumulated deficit) - 
Unreserved and 

undesignated 

Fund balances - 
Reserved for : 

Debt service 
Road improvements 
Library Construction 

Unreserved : 
Designated for - 

Incomplete contracts 
undesignated 

Total fund equity 

VERMILION PARISH POLICE JURY 
ABBEV~LLE , LOUISIANA 

COMBINED BALANCE SHEET - 

ALL FUND TYPES AND ACCOUNT GROUPS 

December 31, 1999 

~nv~rnmenta] Vlin~ T%rn~m 

Gene~  

$ 
68 ,328 

6,739 

Special 

K~Ymmu~ 

386.476 

336.139 

245 

129 

221 

181 

Debt 
Service 

Capital 

~~Qjects 

Proprietary 

Fund Type 
Internal 

Service 

$ $ 
76 . 870 

204 

$ 7 2 067_ $ i. 0~ 7~_Q~  $ __  ~__ 77~  $ 

$ $ $ 

1.152,~i[ 
8 1.152,~i[ 

22.7j .I.984 
~ i~b_7~ .i.984 

5,065,149 

870,112 
5.852,007 

559,145 

$ 5.935,26~ ~_ -t~ , 479 

Total liabilities 
and f11nd equity $ 1,227~  $23.809,001 $ 5.935 ,26~ ~  .553 $ 

See Notes to Financial Statements 
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Fiduciary 

Fund 

Type 
Trust and 

Aqencv 

218 
467 

288 

721 

1.074 

General 
Fixed 

.$_ 687,083 ~  -_ 

$ 

26 ,698 .305 

General 

Long-Term 
Debt 

1,457,866 

13.415:~  
$14,872,866 

~ i~19~  $ 

Totals 

(Memorandum 
_  _ _ _0_ll,l.y I __  

Primary Component 

_ Gov~IL~KL~  Units 

$ $ 
531 , 674 25 , 954 

218 

810 

288 

599 

1,074 10,570 

245 

129 

221 

385 

1 ,457,866 

26,698,305 

5,065,149 
870,i]2 

5,852,007 

Totals 
orand*l 

Exhib it A 

Continued 

ReDOrtina 

19~9 

557 

2]8 

8]0 

628 

288 

599 

245 

129 

221 

385 

Restated 

1998 

35 

039,397 

158,128 

202,648 

507 .325 

10 .907 

461 

57 

iii 

711 

10,523 30.523 I0,600 

1,457,866 

13 . 415~ 9_Q 0 

Z/~ ~ 8 -5/L/5~ 

1,352 ,399 

_ __ 8,562 ,000 

~ 2.362.26~ 

$ 1,012,333 $ 1,012,333 $ 1,022,676 

26 .698 .305 24 .995,518 

41 ,409 41,409 25 ,673 

5,065,149 
870 ,112 

5,852,0[)7 

5,326,413 
1,057 .559 

559,145 559,145 1,267,551 

~ i~  92,376 23,4~Q~ 4_~ j 5.225.22~ 
~  S 1.146,1~8 ~ O~_ ~ 8.920.614 

687.083 ~ 6_~  $14.872.$$$ ~79.~  S 1.193,16~  $80.355,3~_ ~_~1.282.87~ 
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VERMILION PARISH POLICY JURY 
ABBEVI LLE , LOUISIANA 

COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES , EXPEND ITURES AND CHANGES 

IN FUND BALAN CES - ALL GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES 
Year Ended December 31, 1999 

Rev enu es : 

Taxes 
Licenses and permits 
Intergovernmental 
Charges for services 
Fines and forfeits 
Interest 

Miscellaneous 
Total revenues 

Expenditures : 
Current - 

General government 
Public safety 
Public works 
Health and we]fare 
Urban redevelopment and 

housing 
Sanitation, sewerage and 

waste disposal 
Culture and recreation 
Conservation of natural 

re sou r c e s 

Debt service 
Total expenditures 

~Dvernmenta] Fnnd Tv~ es 

654 
260 
147 

163 

061 

316 

955 

591 

12 ,755 

_ __ .!~ _~ A 0 
~ 2 39_5_~ 1~ 

$ 2,004, 
405 , 

95, 
124 , 

Special 
Rev enue 

$10,473,440 $ 

Debt 

Sg~ vi~e 

4 ,030,514 
648,523 

5,595 
1,013,316 298,727 

346,809 64.2~  
~16,518,197 E___ ~62.2~  

510 $ 
135 

223 4 , 
840 3, 

66,402 

586,950 

959,658 
512,149 

404 ,480 

863 ,711 

3,788,183 
1 .065,654 

96 ,091 

~__2~ 6 .110 $15.276.876 

Capital 
Pro~ects 

122,040 

45 .731 

$ 167,771 

2 .800,979 

$ 2.800.979 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over expenditures $~ 9~ ,492) S 1,241,321 S(1,215,984) $(~,533.208 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Proceeds from sale of 

property 
Proceeds from sale of bonds 
Transfers from other funds 
Transfers to other funds 
Transfers from primary 

government 
Transfers to component units 

Total other financing 

sources (uses) 

] ,i00 ,000 

(57,834 

_ __ AIg_Q,oo0 

8,810 $ 

4 ,045 ,544 1 ,040 ,586 

7,052,843) (274,213 

6 ,000 ,000 
1 ,276 ,879 

(78,119 

~__ _842 ,~ $ S(2.998,489) ~___ 3~ =%7~ $ 7,198.760 
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Totals 
(Memorandum 

Only ) 
Primary 

Government 

$11,127,501 
260 ,316 

5,300,509 
812 ,114 

5 ,595 
1,370 ,529 

567 .960 
519,444.524 

$ 2, 
I , 
7 , 

3 , 

591, 

364 , 

408, 
529, 

Component 

39,574 

95 ,357 

163,633 
3 ,628 

!~022 
~___2~ 214 

460 $ 467,006 
793 

351 
320 

863 ,711 

3 ,788 ,183 

1,132 ,056 47,145 

96,091 
1,578,022 

522,351.987 L _-~_I~., 151 

Totals 
Mem~ran~nm On ]v 

Exhibit B 

Reo ort in~~ Ent ity 

$ 11,147,075 
260,316 

5,395,866 

812,114 
169,228 

1,374 ,157 

568.9~2 
5 19,727,7~  

$ 3,058 
1 ,364 

7,408 

3,529 

$ 11,398,094 
333 ,787 

6 ,377 ,958 

806 ,308 

171 ,496 

1,695 ,740 

__ 4_~ ! ,395 
~ ~ 2~ _7K,778 

466 $ 3, 
793 i, 
35~ 8, 
320 3, 

224 ,253 

520 ,280 

855 ,757 

316 ,552 

863 ,711 890 ,681 

3,788,183 
1,179,201 

96 ,091 

1.578,Q~  
5 22.866,1~L~ 

2,983,623 
960,356 

53 , 572 

I=53 4_ 8=~/!71 
~ , 94~ 

S (2,907,463) ~___~_3_9, ~ ~ 7 ) $ (3.138,4Q0) ~ ( 2~I_I O~ I~ 6767 

$ 
6 , 
7 , 

(7, 

8 , 
000 , 

463, 
463 , 

(200.000 
200 .000 

$ 
6 , 
7 , 

(7, 

8 , 
000 , 

463 , 
463, 

810 $ 
000 
OO9 

009) 

200,000 

(200,0~_~) 

40,406 

11 ,868 ,255 

11,868,255) 

180 ,000 

$ ~,808.810 ~___2Q~ ,00Q $ 6,008,81o ~ ___ 40,40~ 
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Continued 



VERMILION PAR ISH POLICY JURY 
ABBEVILLE , LOUISIANA 

COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES , EXPEND ITURES AND CHANGES 
IN FUND BALANCES - ALL GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES 

Year Ended December 31, 1999 

~vernmenta] Fund TvDem 

Special 
Revenue 

Debt: Capital 
Projects 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
and other sources over 
expenditures and other uses $ 541,674 $(1,757,168) $ (448,711) $ 4,565,552 

Fund balances, beginning 

Residual equity transfer 

610,383 24 ,469,152 6,383,972 1,289,927 

Fund balances, ending $ i,I~2~057 ~22,711,984 ~_5.9 35.2 61 ~ 5.855.479 

See Notes to Financial Statements 
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Totals 

(Memorandum 
Onlv) 
Primary 

QQvernment 

$ 2,90].,347 

32 .753 .434 

Component 

(30,937) 

123 .313 

Totals 
Memorandum Only 

Reno rt Jna Ent ity 

1999 ~ _~ 

$ 2,870,410 $(2,064,761 

32,876 ,747 34 ,762 ,097 

$95,654.781 ~_.__~ 7~  $35.747.157 

11 - 
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VERMILION PAR ISH POLICE JURY 
ABBEVILLE, LOUISIANA 

COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES , EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES 

IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AN D ACTUAL  - 
GENERAL AN D SPECIAL REVENUE FUND TYPES 

Year Ended December 31. 1999 

Revenues : 

Taxes 

Licenses and permits 
Intergovernmental 
Charges for services 
Fines and forfeits 
Interest 
Miscellaneous 

Total revenues 

Expenditures : 
General government 
Public safety 
Public works 
Health and welfare 
Urban redevelopment and housing 
Sanitation , sewerage and waste disposal 
Culture and recreation 
Conservation of natural resources 

Total expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over expenditures 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Proceeds from sale of property 
Transfers from other funds 
Transfers to other funds 
Transfers to component units 

Total other financing 
sources (uses) 

Genera] Fnnd 

Budqet A~ Dal 

577 

700 
885 
337 

I2,000 

_ _  25,~qI 
~_2.130.i00 

$ 2,182, 
454 , 

64, 

121, 

$ 654,06] 
260,3]6 

1 ,147 ,955 

163,591 

]2,755 

187 $ 2,004, 
343 405, 
200 95, 
854 124 . 

Variance - 
Favorable 

_~QD~qvorable) 

$ I0 
(36 
166 

(6 

484 

384) 
O70 

746> 

755 

_ _  131 3~//939 
~L 2~5,518 

5].0 $ 177, 
135 49, 

223 (31, 
840 (2. 

677 

2O8 

023) 
986) 

52,660 66,402 (13,742 

~_ 2, 875,244 ~_~ 9~ !_II_Q ~_ 179, ~$4 

~_ (745,1441 L _(3QO,4,92) .~_ 444,652 

$ 
1 ,400 ,000 

(43,245 
_ __ _  (200,000 

(300,000 
(14,589 

~ 1.156,755 L _8 42,16_~ ~_ (~14. 589. 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and 
other sources over expenditures 
and other uses $ 411,611 $ 541,674 $ 130,063 

Fund balances, beginning 

Fund balances, ending 

See Notes to Financial Statements 



~necJa] Revenue Funds 

Budaet 

Variance - 
Favorable Total 

Actual (Unfavorable[ ~l!~SLe]~ 

$ 8,954,528 $10,473,440 $ ] 

4 ,325 ,573 

614 ,059 
5 ,300 

986 ,982 

375,071 
515,262,513 

$ 332,516 
2 ,]27 ,166 
4 ,457,266 

3,493,546 
] ,25] ,705 

4 ,061 ,910 
1 ,047 ,464 

103 .594 

516,875,167 

4 ,030 ,514 

648,523 
5 ,595 

1,013 ,316 
346 809 

~ 6,518,197 

$ 586,950 
959 ,658 

4 ,512 ,149 
3 ,404 ,480 

863,711 
3,788,183 
1 ,065 ,654 

96.09~  
~ 5,276, ~76 

518,912 

295,059 
34 ,464 

295 
26 .334 

5 1.255.6~_4 

$ 9,598,105 
296,700 

5,307,458 
784 ,396 

5 ,300 

998,982 

__ 4 Q1,~72 
517.392.613 

$ (254,434) $ 2,514,703 
1,167 ,508 2 ,581,509 

(54,883) 4,521,466 
89,066 3,615,400 

387,994 1,251,705 
273,727 4 ,061,910 

(18,190) 1,100,124 
7~ 5_0~  __ ~ 03,594 

5 1.598~ i I~ 50,411 

Total 
Actual 

$11,127,501 
260,316 

5 ,178 ,469 

812 ,].14 

5 ,595 

1,026,071 

503.3 49 
S18.913. ~ I~  

$ 2,591,460 
1,364 ,793 

4 ,607,372 
3,529,320 

863,711 
3,788,183 
1 ,132 ,056 

517.972.~ 86 

Exhibit C 

Total 
Variance 

$ 1,529,396 
(36,384 

(]28,989 
27 ,718 

295 

27 ,089 

102 077 

~_! ,521,202 

$ (76,757 
1,216,716 

(85,906 
86 ,080 

387 ,994 

273,727 

(31,932 
__ _  7,503 
~_i ,777,425 

5 (1.612.654) ~_~,241,321 5 2,853L,_~  .~12~ 57,7~8) $ 9~ 29 ~__~.298.627 

$ 1,000 
5 ,174 ,884 

(6,964,763 
__ ~ 0O,000 

$ 8,810 
5,145,544 

(7,110,677 

$ 7,810 
(29,340 
(145,914 

$ (3. 145.6~ ) ~_~2. 998.489) $ 147_~14~  ~_I~ 88. 879) S (2. 156. 3~ ) ~__ (167,444 

$(4,758,288) $(1,757,]68) $ 3,001,120 $(4,346,677) $(1,215,494) $(3,131,183 

24 ,469 .152 _ ~ 4,469,1~  2~ 079.535 25,O7~ u~ 

$19,710,864 ~_22, 711, 984 S 3. 001, I~_Q 2~ _Q_~732, $ 58 ~23. 864 ._041 ~_~3,131,183 
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VERMILION pAR ISH POLICE JURY 
ABBEVI LLE . LOUISIANA 

COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES , EXPENSES AND CHANGES 

IN RETAINED EARNINGS (ACCUMULATED DEFICIT) - 
ALL PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES 

Year Ended December 31. 1999 

Operating revenues : 
Charges for services 
Miscellaneous 

Total operating revenues 

Operating expenses : 
Administrative fees and insurance 

premiums 
Personnel costs 
Auto allowance 
Chemicals 
5,917 
Freight 
Insurance 
5,819 
Telephone and utilities 
Office expenses 
Meter installation 
Repairs 
Depreciation 
Miscellaneous 

Total operating expenses 

Operating income (loss 

Nonoperating revenues 
Interest 

Net income (loss 

Add depreciation on assets that 
reduce contributed capital 

Increase in retained earnings 
accumulated deficit 

Retained earnings (accumulated 
deficit), beginning 

Residual equity transfer 

Retained earnings, ending 

See Notes to Financial Statements 

Primary 
Government 
Internal 

_ _ Servia9_  

$ 

Componen~ 
~ Vni~ 

Exhibit D 

Totals 
Memorandum Only 

ReDo rtina EntJtv 

$ 67,596 
847 

i 68.443 

21 ,094 
2 .986 

668 

4,236 
2 ,329 
1 ,400 

5,821 
47,944 
4 .040 

S 101.926 

i_ ~ 3. 1998 

$ 67,596 

~ _ 68~  

$ 592,384 
1.513 

L 59~, 897 

$ 526,503 
2],094 21,902 
2 ,986 2 ,779 

4 ,380 4 ,380 

668 
7 .028 

4 ,236 
2 ,329 
3 ,400 

5,821 

47,944 

397 
7 .028 

3 ,774 

1,802 
2 ,077 
3 ,214 

41,044 

~,787 
$ 621.015 

$ (33,483) $ (33,483) $ (27,118 

1,275 -- - I~ 27~  3~  

$ (32,208) $ (32,208) $ (23,536 

47,~44 __ _ 47,94~ 41,044 

$ 15,736 $ 15,736 $ 17,508 

25,673 25,673 187 ,576 

__ (!79,41~ 

$ 41,4Q~  ~ __~  i 25.673 
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VERMILION PAR ISH POLICE JURY 

ABBEVI LLE . LOUISIANA 

COMBINED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
ALL PROPRIETAR Y FUND TYPES 
Year Ended December 31, 1999 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Operating income (loss) 
Adjustments to reconcile operating 

income (loss) to net cash provided 
by (used in) operating activities: 

Depreciation 
Changes an assets and liabilities 

(Increase} decrease in accounts 
receivable 

Increase Jn due from other 

funds/component units 
Increase (decrease) in accounts 

payable and accrued 
liabilities 

Primary 

Internal Component 

_  Service Unit _ 

Exhibit E 

Totals 
Memorandum Only 

Wer)o rt ina Ent ity 

!~3~9 1998 

$ (33,483) $ (33,483) $ (27, 118 

47 .944 

132) (132 

41 ,044 

1 ,126 

109 .496 

IB) I~_) t ~. 4 5 7 } 

Net cash provided by (used 
in) operating activities ~ 14,321 ~___~4~ ! $ 122,091 

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINAN C ING 

ACTIVITIES 
Increase in customer deposits 
Transfer out to other funds 

77) $ (77) $ 450 
(179.411 

Net cash flows from noncapital 
f~nancing activities ~ $ (7~)~__ __ ~ 7) $ (178,961 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Interest ~ $ 1.27~ ~__ _!~_27~ $ 3,582 

Net increase (decrease) in cash and 
cash equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning 

of year 

$ 15,539 $ 15,539 $ (53,288 

41.86~ ___ ~J~_~  95,150 

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year ~= ==  S 57.381 ~__ ]~ ! $ 41,862 

See Notes to Financial Statements 
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VERMILION PARISH POLICE JURY 
ABBEV ILLE , LOU ISIANA 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Note i. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 

Except for the omission of[ certain component units from the financial 
statements, as more fully described below , the financial statements of 
Vermilion Parish Police Jury have been prepared in conformity with generally 
accepted accounting principles (GAAP) as applied to government units. The 
Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted 
standard-setting body for establishing governmental accounting and financial 
reporting principles. The more significant of the Police Jury 's accounting 
policies are described below . 

Reporting entity 

The financial reporting entity consists of (i) the primary government, (2) 
organizations for which the primary government is financially accountable, 
and (3) other organizations for which the primary government is not 
accountable, but for which the nature and significance of their 
relationship with the primary government are such that exclusion would 
cause the reporting entity 's financial statements to be misleading or 
incomplete . Component units are legally separate organizations for which 
the elected officials of the primary government are financially 
accountable . In addition, component units can be other organizations for 
which the nature and significance of their relationship with the primary 
government are such that exclusion would cause the reporting entity 's 
financial statements to be misleading or incomplete. 

primary government 

Vermilion Parish Police Jury - Vermilion Parish Police Jury is the 
governing authority for Vermilion Parish and is a political subdivision 
of the State of Louisiana. The Police Jury is governed by fourteen 

jurors serving four year terms representing various districts within the 
parish . 

Individual component units 

Blended component unit 

Communication District - The voters of Vermilion Parish approved the 
establishment of a 911 Communication District in 1993. The District 
is funded primarily by fees added to customers' telephone bills. The 
Vermilion Parish Police Jury is currently the commission of the 
District . Although it is legally separate from the Police Jury, the 
District is reported as if it were part of the primary government 
because its governing body is the same as the governing body of the 

Jury , 

16 



NOTES TO FINAN C IAL STATEMENTS 

Di scretely presented component urlJts 

The component unit column in 
includes the financial data of 

the combined financial statements 
some of the Police Jury 's component 

units . They are reported in a separate colunln to emphasize that they 
are legally separate from the Police Jury . Other political 
subdivisions, as detailed below, which would be required to be 
included, based on current standards, issue separate financial 
statements which have not been included in these financial statements. 
Those entities are as follows: 

Consolidated Gravity Drainage District No . 1 
Consolidated Gravity Drainage District No . 2-A 
Coulee Baton Gravity Drainage District No . l 
Coulee Des Jonc Gravity Drainage District 
Coulee Kinney Gravity Drainage District 
Gravity Drainage District No . 2 
Gueydan Sub-Drainage District No . 5 
Isle Maronne Gravity Drainage District No . 1 
Prairie Gregg Gravity Drainage District No . 2 
Seventh Ward Gravity Drainage District No . 2 
South Bayou Tigre Gravity Drainage District 

In addition, although the Vermilion 
Board , the Police Jury has interpreted 

Parish Library has a separate 
the structure to indicate that 

the Library is not a legally separate entity with the right to sue and 
be sued . Therefore, the Library has not been regarded as a component 
unit. The component units included in these financial statements are 
described below . 

Fifteenth Judicial District criminal Court - The Criminal Court Fund 
accounts for the operations of the district court. Funding is 
provided by fines, forfeits and transfers from the Police Jury . Due 
to the nature and significance of the relationship between the 
district court and the Police Jury , the court is considered a 
component unit. 

Vermilion Parish Tourist Commission - The Vermil~on Parish Tourist 
Commission was established in 1992 to encourage the development of 
tourism in Vermilion Parish . The primary source of revenue is a 2% 
hotel/motel tax levied for the occupancy of hotel and motel rooms and 
overnight camping facilities. The commission memb ers are all 
appointed by the Police Jury . 

Waterworks District No. 1 - The Waterworks District No . 1 was created 
by the Police Jury in 1986. The District is governed by five 
commissioners, all appointed by the Police Jury . In 1993, the Police 
Jury granted the District the authority to operate and maintain the 
Pecan Island Water System which was constructed by the Jury and 
donated to the District . In addition, the District was given 
authority to establish and collect water user rates as it deems 

necessary . 

-  17 



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Numerous other authorities and governmental entities established within the 

Parish of Vermilion have been excluded because control and/or financial 
responsibility by Vermilion Parish Police Jury is considered remote or due to 
the fact that such entities are governed by separately elected governmental 
officials. In particular, the three hospital districts in the Parish are 
considered fiscally independent special purpose governments as they meet the 
requirements specified in Governmental Accounting Standard Board Statement 
No . 14 . Those requirements are that they have the authority to I) determine 
their budget without the Police Jury being able to approve or modify it; 2) 
levy taxes or set rates or charges without approval by the Police Jury; and 

3) issue bonded debt without the approval of the Police Jury, other than 
ministerial or compliance approval. 

Fund accounting 

The Police Jury uses funds and account groups to report on its financial 
position and the results of its operations. Fund accounting is designed 
to demonstrate legal compliance and to aid financial management by 
segregating transactions related to certain government functions or 
actJvlt~es . 

A fund is a separate accounting entity with a self-balancing set of 
accounts. An account group, on the other hand, ~s a financial reporting 
device designed to provide accountability for certain assets and 
liabilities that are not recorded in the funds because they do not directly 
affect net expendable available financial resources. 

Funds are classified into three categories: governmental, proprietary and 
fiduciary . Each category , ~n turn, is divided into separate "fund types." 
Governmental funds are used to account for all or most of the Police Jury 's 
general activities, including the collection and disbursement of earmarked 
monies (special revenue funds), the acqu isition or construction of general 
f~xed assets (capital projects funds), and the servicing of general 
long-term debt (debt service funds). The general fund is used to account 
for all activities of the general government not accounted for in some 

other fund . 

Proprietary funds are used to account for activities similar to those found 
in the private sector, where the determination of net income is necessary 
or useful to sound financial administration . Goods or services from such 
activities provided to other departments or agencies primarily within the 
Police Jury are accounted for in internal service funds. 

Fiduciary funds are used to account for assets held on behalf of outside 
parties, including other governments, or on behalf of other funds within 
the Police Jury . Agency funds generally are used to account for assets 
that the Jury holds on behalf of others as their agent. 



Basis of accounting 

NOTES TO FINan CIAL STATEMENTS 

The accounting and financial reporting treatment applied to a fund is 
determined by its measurement focus. All governmental funds are accounted 
for using a current financial resources measurement focus. With this 
measurement focus, only current assets and current liabilities generally 
are ~ncluded on the balance sheet. Operating statements of these funds 
present increases (i.e., revenues and other financing sources) and 
decreases (i.e ., expenditures and other financing uses) in net current 
assets . 

All proprietary funds are accounted for on a flow of economic resources 
measurement focus. With this measurement focus, all assets and all 
liabilities associated with the operation of these funds are included on 
the balance sheet. Proprietary funds are reported in accordance with GASB 
Statement No . 20, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Proprietary Funds 
and Other Governmental Entities That Use Proprietary Fund Accounting . This 
standard requires that all applicable GASB pronouncements, Financial 
Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Statements and Interpretations, 
Accounting Principles Board (APB) Opinions, and Accounting Research 
Bulletins (SiREs) issued on or before November 30, 1989 be applied to 
proprietary activities unless they (FASB Statements and Interpretations, 
ARB Opinions, and ARBs) conflict with or contradict GASB pronouncements. 

GASB Statement No . 20 also states that for proprietary activities 
management may elect to apply all FASB Statements and Interpretations 
issued after November 30, 1989, except for those that conflict with or 
contradict GASB pronouncements. Proprietary activities under the control 
of the Vermilion Parish Police Jury will not elect to apply FASB Statements 
and Interpretations issued after Novemb er 30, 1989, unless they are adopted 
by GASB . 

The modified accrual basis of accounting is used by all governmental fund 
types and agency funds . Under the modified accrual basis of accounting , 
revenues are recognized when susceptible to accrual (i.e., when they become 
both measurable and available). "Measurable" means the amount of the 
transaction can be determined and "available" means collect~ble within the 
current period or soon enough thereafter to be used to pay liabilities of 
the current period . Sales taxes are considered "measurable" when in the 
hands of the Sales Tax Collector and are recognized as revenue at that 
time. The Police Jury considers property taxes as "available" in the year 
for which budgeted, that is, in the year in which such taxes are billed . 
Expenditures are recorded when the related fund liability is incurred . 
Principal and interest on general long-term debt are recorded as fund 
liabilities when due or when amounts have been accumulated in the debt 
service fund for payments to be made early in the following year. 

In addition to property and sales taxes, those major revenues susceptible 
to accrual are earned grant revenues and other intergovernmental revenues, 
interest revenues and charges for services . 

Franchise fees, licenses and permits, and court fines are recognized when 

received because they are not objectively determinable. 



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

The accrual basis of accounting is utilized by proprietary fund types. Under 
this method, revenues are recorded when earned and expenses are recorded at 
the time liabilities are incurred. 

Budgets 

Budgets are adopted on a basis consistent with genera].ly accepted 
accounting principles. Annual appropriated budgets are adopted for the 
general and special revenue funds. Annual appropriations lapse at fiscal 
year end . 

Encumbrances represent commitments related to unperformed contracts for 
goods or serv ices . Encumbrance accounting - under which purchase orders, 
contracts and other commitments for the expenditure of resources are 
recorded to reserve that portion of the applicable appropriation - is 
utilized in the governmental funds . Encumbrances outstanding at year end 
are reported as reservations of fund balances and do not constitute 
expenditures or liabilities because the commitments will be honored during 
the subsequent year . 

Cash and investments 

Cash consists of amounts in demand deposit accounts, both interest and 
non--interest bearing . 

Investments are short-term deposits and are stated at cost 

Short-term interfund receivables/payables 

During the course of operations, numerous transactions occur between 
individual funds for goods provided or services rendered . These 
receivables and payables are classified as "due from other funds" or "due 
to other funds" on the balance sheet; or, if a component unit is involved 

as "due from component unit/primary government" or "due to component 
unlt/primary government. " 

Fixed assets 

General fixed assets are not capitalized in the funds used to acquire or 
construct them . Instead, capital acquisition and construction are 
reflected as expenditures in governmental funds, and the related assets are 
reported in the general fixed assets account group . All fixed assets are 
stated at historical cost or estimated historical cost if actual is not 
available. Donated fixed assets are stated at their estimated fair value 
on the date donated. Estimated amounts are immaterial in relation to total 

fixed assets . 

Public domain (,,infrastructure") general fixed assets 
bridges, curbs 
l~ghting systems 

and gutters, streets and sidewalks, 
are not capitalized, as these assets 

value only to the Jury 
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NOTES TO FINAJqCIAL STATEMENTS 

Assets Jn the general fixed assets account group are not: depreciated 

Assets in the enterprise fund (Waterworks District #I) a component unit of 
the jury are recorded at costs. Depreciation is provided based upon the 
straight line method over the estimated useful life of the assets

. Assets 
acquired through captial contributed by outside sources are depreciated 
with the depreciation expense reducing the contributed capital amount

. 

Compensated absences 

Employees of the Police Jury earn from one to four weeks of vacation leave 
each year, depending on length of service . Vacation leave must be taken 
during the year. However, upon termination, employees are paid for any 
unused vacation leave accrued during the year . 

Employees of the Police Jury accrue one day of sick leave each month
. A 

total of 148 days can be accumulated . All accumulated sick leave lapses 
upon termination of employment or retirement . 

Vacation and sick leave policies of the Vermilion Parish Library are the 
same as the Police Jury . 

Due to uncertainty of actual amounts which will be paid for vacation and 
sick leave , no accruals have been made at Decen~,er 31

, 1999 for such 
absences . 

Long-term obligations 

Long-term debt is recognized as a liability of a governmental fund when 
due . For other long-term obligations , only that portion expected to be 
financed from expendable available financial resources is reported as a 
fund liability of a governmental fund . The remaining portion of such 
obligations is reported in the general long-term debt account group

. 

Long-term liabilities expected to be financed from proprietary fund 
operations are accounted for in those funds . 

Fund equity 

Reserves represent those portions of fund equity not appropriable for 
expenditure or legally segregated for a specific future use . Designated 
fund balances represent tentative plans for future use of financial 
re so u rc e s . 

Interfund transactions 

Quasi-external transactions are accounted for as revenues, expenditures or 
expenses. Transactions that constitute reimbursements to a fund for 

expenditures/expenses initially made from it that are properly applicable 
to another fund, are recorded as expenditures/expenses in the reimbursing 
fund and as reductions of expenditures/expenses in the fund that is 
re~ml)ursed . 

21 



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

All other interfund transactions, except quasi-external transactions and 
reimbursements, are reported as transfers. Nonrecurring or nonroutine 
permanent transfers of equity are reported as residual equity transfers. 
All other interfund transfers are reported as operating transfers. 
Transfers between the primary government and discretely presented component 
units are reported separately from other operating transfers . 

Memorandum only - total colur0n s 

Total columns on the genera] purpose financial statements are captioned 
"memorandum only " to indicate that they are presented only to facilitate 
financial analysis. Data in these columns do not present financial 
position, results of operations or cash flows in conformity with generally 
accepted accounting principles. Neither is such data comparable to a 
consolidation . Interfund eliminations have not been made in the 
aggregation of this data. 

Note 2 . Ad Va]orem Taxes 

Ad valorem taxes attach as an enforceable lien on property as of January 1 of 
each year . These taxes are as~essed on a calendar year basis , become due on 
November 15 of each year and become delinquent on Decen~ er 31. Revenue from 
ad va]orem taxes are budgeted and recognized in the year billed . 

The taxes are based on assessed values determined by the Tax Assessor of 
Vermi]ion Parish and are collected by the Sheriff. The taxes are remitted to 
the Police Jury net of deductions for Pension Fund contrlbutions. The 
following is a summary of ad va]orem taxes levied : 

ParJshwide taxes: 
Parish tax (except AbbevJlle and Kaplan) 
Parish tax (Abbeville and Kaplan) 
Parishwide public improvement 
Library 
Health unit 
Library Bonds 

District taxes: 
Road District No. 1 - Maintenance 
Sub Road District NO . 1 of 2 - Maintenance 
Sub Road District No . 2 of 2 - Maintenance 
Sub Road District No . 3 of 2 - Maintenance 
Sub Road District No. 4 of 2 - Maintenance 
Sub Road District NO. 5 of 2 - Maintenance 
Road District NO . 3 - Maintenance 
Road District NO . 4-A - Maintenance 
Road District No . 6 - Maintenance 
Road District NO . .7 - Maintenance 
Ward 8 Public Cemetery 
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Lev ied M i]]aae 

_ 1999_  

3 .45 

1 .72 

3 .12 
4 .16 

2 . 50 

3 . 00 

1998 

3 .4 5 

1 .72 

3 .12 

4 .16 
2 .50 

M illaoe 

- i~-~2_ 

5 .44 

5 .11 

6 .50 

5 .00 

8 .19 

6 .00 

5 .50 
5 .62 

5 .75 
6 .00 
0 .61 

!998 

5 .44 

5 .11 

6 .46 
5 .00 

8 .19 
5 .10 

4 .50 

5 .62 

5 .75 
7 .57 

0 .61 



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Total taxes levied were $3,853,072 and $3,381,347 for 1999 and 1998 
respectively . 

Note 3. Dedication of Proceeds and Flow of Funds - Sales and Use Taxes 

The Police Jury has levied three one-half cent sales and use taxes in the 
years 1976, 1978, and 1994. The taxes are collected by the Vermilion Parish 
School Board and are remitted to the Police Jury monthly , net of any 
collection expenses . The proceeds of these taxes are dedicated as follows : 

1976 one-half cent sales and u~e ~:aY 

Proceeds of this tax (1999 collections $2,415,325; 1998 $2,639,439) are 
dedicated for the purpose of constructing, acquiring, improving and/or 
maintaining garbage and waste disposal facilities; constructing, 
acquiring, improving and~or maintaining fire department facilities and 
equipment; constructing, acquiring, improving and/or maintaining mosquito 
control and abatement facilities; and purchasing and acquiring the 
necessary land, equipment and furnishings for any of the aforesaid public 
works improvements and facilities; or for any one or more of said 
purposes . 

Proceeds of the tax have been pledged and dedicated to the retirement of 
Public Improvement Bonds with OUtstanding principal balances totaling 
$625,000 at December 31, 1999. 

1978 nne -half cent sales ~nH ~Imm t-my 

Proceeds of this tax (1999 collection $2,415,030; 1998 $2,639,439) are 
dedicated for the purpose of providing additional revenues for 
constructing, operating, improving and maintaining public buildings and 
structures, including, but not limited to, public buildings for the 

housing of the Parish jail and law enforcement facilities, health unit 
facilities, Cooperative Extension Service facilities; and constructing, 
improving and maintaining the road system of the Parish . 

Proceeds of the tax have been pledged and dedicated to the retirement of 
Public Improvement Bonds with an outstanding principal balance of 
$1,410,000 at Decemb er 31, 1999. 

l~99 ~ _ Pne-half cent sales an~[_gs~ t~ x 

Proceeds of this tax (1999 collections $2,415,325; 1998 $2,639,439) are 
dedicated for the purpose of supplementing other sales tax revenues being 
collected in the Parish; and constructing, acquiring, improving, 
maintaining and operating solid waste collection and disposal facilities 
Jn the Parish, including the cost of a recycling program . 

Proceeds of the tax are pledged and dedicated to the retirement of Public 
Improvement Bonds with an outstanding principal balance of $2,020,000 at 
Decemb er 31, 1999 . 
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Proceeds of this bond issue are dedicated for the purpose of 
constructing, improving and resurfacing Parish roads and bridges

. 

Excess annual revenues of the Parish above statutory , necessary and usual 
cbarges in each of the fiscal years during which the certificates are 
outstanding are pledged and dedicated to the retirement of the Public 

Improvement Bonds with an outstanding principal balance of $3, 360,000 at 
December 31, 1999. 

!~9~. General Obliq~tion Bond 

Proceeds of this bond issue are 
constructing, acquiring and improving 
parish . Servicing of these bonds are 
tax within the parish . 

Note 4. Legal Compliance - Budgets 

dedicated for the purpose of 
public library buildings within the 
facilitated by a 3 m~ll ad-valorem 

The Police Jury follows these procedures in establishing the budgetary data 
reflected in these financial statements : 

i 

2 

3 

The Secretary-Treasurer prepares a proposed operating budget which is 
submitted to the budget committee who in turn presents the proposed 
budget to the Police Jury no later than fifteen days prior to the 
beginning of each fiscal year. 

A summary  of the proposed budget is published and the public notified 
that the proposed budget is available for public inspection . At the 
same time, a public hearing is called . 

A public hearing is held on the proposed budget at least ten days 
after publication of the call for the hearing . 

After the holding of the public hearing and completion of all action 
necessary to finalize and implement the budget, the budget is adopted 
through passage of an ordinance prior to the Commencement of the 
fiscal year for which the budget is being adopted , 

Budgetary amendments involving the transfer of funds from one 
department, program or function to another or involving increases in 
expenditures resulting from revenues exceeding amounts estimated 
require the approval of the Police Jury . 

Those budgets which the Police Jury adopts are on a basis consistent 
with generally accepted accounting principles as applied to 
governmental units . 

Budget~d amounts are as originally adopted, or as amended in accordance with 
the procedures detailed above . 
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NOTES TO FINANC IAL STATEMENTS 

Note 5 . DeposJts and Investments 

At year end, the carrying amount of cash and investments (certificates of 
deposit) was $31,929,063 and the bank balance was $32,202,629. Of the bank 
balance, $412,929 was covered by federal depository insurance and the 
remaining $31,789,700 was covered by collateral held by the Police Jury's 
fiscal agent in the Police Jury 's name. Cash on hand and with paying agents 
aggregated $33,210. 

Note 6. Due From/To Other Governmental Agencies 

Amounts due from/due to other governmental agencies consJsted of the 
following at December 31, 1999: 

Primary Government : 
Vermilion Parish School Board - 

Sales and use taxes collected but not 
remitted 

Vermilion Parish Sheriff 's Department - 
Ad valorem taxes and occupational license 

fees collected but not remitted 
Vermilion Parish Clerk of Court - 

Court cost reimbursement 
Federal grant funds 
State of Louisiana - 

State revenue sharing 
Other state shared revenue 
Grant funds 

Component Units : 
Vermilion Parish School Board - 

Sales and use taxes collected but not 
remitted 

Vermilion Parish Sheriff's Department - 
Fines and court costs 

Vermilion Parish District Attorney - 
Drug forfeitures 
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_ _D3/p=_ F r om Due To 

$ 684,969 $ 

2 ,613 ,246 

13 ,267 

7 .81] 

296 ,317 

232 ,858 

__ _ ~ 4~  245,221 

~_~ _~!~  14Q $ 24~,221 

$ 1,390 $ 

10,436 

__ _ __ fb I__ 9_Z 



Note 7. Fixed Assets 

NOTES TO FINAN CIAL STATEMENTS 

A summary of changes in the general fixed assetE; for the year ended 

December 31, 1999 are as follows : 

Police Jury : 
Land 
Buildings and 

improvements 
Furniture and 

equipment 
Construction in 

process 
Library : 

Buildings and 
improvements 

Furniture and 
equipment 

Construction in 

process 
Library books 

Headstart : 
Furniture and 

equipments 

(Restated) 
Balance 

$ 826,613 $ 

Additions p_e~ ~~iQn~ 

36,200 $ 

10,]90,028 592,811 

10 ,726;,022 

159 ,~21 

795,454 95,953 

13,573 

463 ,323 26 ,017 

2,280,039 

28 ,200 

14 .317 

220,000 

180,513 26,382 

_ _ _ _$~_0_~12/ 2,6 71 

Balance 
12/31/99 

$ 862,813 

10,782,839 

11,425 ,523 

131 ,121 

475 .223 

220,000 

2 .434 ,370 

$52,843 

Total ~; 24 , ~_~~~=~._~  ~  ~  ] 64 , _4~t2_ _~ 6. 698,305 

Balances in the general fixed asset accounts as of December 31, 1998 have 
been restated due to assets inadvertently left off from the fixed asset 
listing . In addition, fixed assets recorded as contributed capital in the 
Waterworks District #I enterprise fund have been restated at December 31, 
1998 . The restatements amounted to an increase in the genera] fixed assets 
and the investment in general fixed assets at December 33., 1998 of $317,349 
and $114,623 in the net fixed assets and contributed capital of the Water 
Works District #I fund . These restatements do not effect income, fund 
balances or retained earnings as previously stated . 
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Note 8 . Long -term Debt 

NOTES TO FINANC IAL STATEMENTS 

The ~ollowing is a summary Of general long-term debt transactions of 
Vermilion Parish Police Jury for the year ended December 31, 1999: 

Sales tax revenue 
debt 

Public improvement 
bonds 

General obligation 
bonds 

Industrial revenue 
debt 

Closure and post- 
closure costs 

Balance 

01 / ~I~  Additions ~ LUG ~ ~ OD~ 

$ 4,810,000 $ 

3,690,000 

62 ,000 

6,000,000 

1.352~ 3~  105 467 

Balance 

12/~1/9~ 

$ (755,000) $ 4,055,000 

330,000 

62 ,000 

3,360,000 

6 .000 .000 

1,457,866 

$ ~,9~ _~ _~ ~ 6,105,467 $(_I~ 47,0_Q~ ) S14. 872. 866 

Bonds outstanding at December 31, 1999 are as follows 

Sales tax revenue 
bonds secured by - 

].976 tax 
1976 tax 
3.978 tax 

3.994 tax 
Ser~es 1997 public 

improvement bonds 
Industrial District 

#] public 
improvement bonds 

Ser~es 1999 library 
general obligation 
bond 

Final 
I s sue 

o91oi176 
o31oi177 
lOlOI193 
o61oi/94 

Maturity 
Date 

09101101 
09101101 
07101103 
06101109 

IntereE:t 

_ Rate~ 

Balance 
Outstandin~ 

$ 175,000 
450 ,000 

1 ,410 ,000 
2 ,020 ,000 

10/01/97 10/01/07 4.60 - 5.10 3,360,000 

05/01/74 05/01/99 5.25 - 5.70 

12/01/99 03/01/19 5.50 - 7.00 6,000.000 
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NOTES TO FINAN CIAl, STATEMENTS 

The annual debt service requirements to maturity of all bonds outstanding at 
December 31, 1999, including interest payments of $5,350,633, follows: 

Note 9. Interfund Receivables, Payables 

Due from/to other funds - 
General Fund 
Special revenue funds - 

Parishwide Public Improvement 
Maintenance 

1976 Sales Tax 
1978 Sales Tax 
]994 Sales Tax 
Head Start 
Child Care Food Program 
Office of Community Services 
Library 
Health Unit 
Royalty Road 
Civil Defense 

Debt serv ice funds - 
1976 Sales Tax Bonds 
1993 Sales Tax Refunding Bonds 
1994 Sales Tax Bonds 

Fiduciary fund - 
Payroll 
Parishwide Workmen's Comp 

Primary government (due from/to 
component units) - 

General Fund 
Parishwide Workmen's Comp 

Component units (due from/to 
primary government) - 

Waterworks District No . i 
Criminal Court 

28 - 

Interfund 
Re_ ~c~ iv~ . 

$ 2,002,907 
2,007,961 

1,673 ,897 
1 ,669 ,558 

1,275,946 
1,273,515 
1,268,919 
1 ,278 ,325 

741,815 
744 ,472 

4,82~9,31$ 
Z18,76~ ,653 

Interfund 
p@y~bles 

24,286 $ 6,739 

18] , 
12 , 

4 , 

169, 

70 , 

426 
893 
0].6 
049 

126 

3 ,805 

2 ,0~3 
2 ,5].5 

75,0110 
166 

27,875 
33,035 
22 ,207 

1 ,064 

82,356 
35,380 
34,457 

i06,305 
1,974 

66 ,828 

4 ,692 
4 ,949 

1 ,127 

7I 

8,796 

4~ .925 

i0,000 $ 
570 1,074 

__ .__  z ,_~7_4_ 

$ i_ I_ ~!6 %% 

I0,000 

~ 570 



NOTES TO FINANC IAL STATEMENTS 

Note i0. Defined Benefit Pension Plan 

Substantially , all employees of Vermilion Parish Police Jury participate in 
the Parochial Employees' Retirement System (PERS) of Louisiana, a 
multiple-employer public employee retirement system. The payroll for Police 
Jury employees covered by the System for the year ended December 31, 1999 was 

$5,264,046; the total Police Jury payroll was $5,974,249. The Police Jury 
also participates in other State retirement systems. The contributions to 
these systems are immaterial to the Jury 's total retirement contributions, 
and therefore, no further information on the other systems is provided . 

All permanent Police Jury employees who work at least 28 hours a week, not 
participating in another public funded retirement system, and are under 60 
years of age at time of emplo~ nent shall become members of the plan . Members 
of the plan may retire with thirty years of creditable service regardless of 
age, with twenty-five years of service at age 55, or with ten years of 
service at age 60. Benefit rates are 1% of final compensation (average 
monthly earnings during the highest 36 consecutive months, or joined months 
if service was interrupted) plus $2.00 per month for each year of service 
credited prior to January I, 1980, and 3% of final compensation for each year 
of service after January I, 1980. The System also provides disability and 
survivor benefits. Benefits are established by State statute . 

Covered employees are required to contribute 9.50% of their earnings to the 
plan ; the Police Jury contributed 7.75%. The total contribution for the year 

was $885,258, which consisted of $407,964 from the Police Jury and $477,294 
from its employees. Contributions are also established by State statute. 

The Parochial Employees' Retirement System issues a publicly available report 
that includes financial statements and required supplemental 
information . The report may be obtained by writing to Parochial Employees' 
Retirement System, P.O . Box 14619, Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70898-4619. 

Note II. Postemployment Health Care Benefits 

The Vermilion Parish Police Ju2~  provides certain continuing health care and 
life insurance benefits for its retired employees. Substantially, all of the 
Police Jury 's employees become eligible for those benefits if they reach 
normal retirement age while working for the Police Jury . Those benefits for 
retirees and similar benefits for active employees are contracted through a 
private insurance company . Retired employees reimb urse the Jury for their 

premiums, but the active employee's premiums are paid jointly by the employee 
and the Police Jury . The Police Jury recognizes the cost of providing these 
benefits for active 
expenditures when paid 

Note 12. Contingent Liabilities 

employees (Police Jury 's portion of premiums) as 
during the year. 

At Decemb er 31, 1999, Vermilion Parish Police Jury is either defendant or 
co-defendant in several lawsuits . In most cases, attorneys for the Police 
Jury are of the opinion that either the loss potential to the Jury is 
minimal, if at all, or awards to plaintiffs, if any, will be within the 
limits of insurance coverage . All other suits are still in the discovery 
stages and, therefore, no evaluation of the claims could be made. 

-  29 



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Note 13. Compensation of Elected Officials 

A detail of compensation paid to individual elected officials for the year 
ended December 31, 1999 and 1998 are as follows: 

Jury members : 
Abshire , Leo P . 
Abshire, Purvis 
Blanchet, Aubrey 
Broussard , Minos 
Duhon , Carroll 
Gaudet, Johnny 
Hardee, Luther 
Hardy , Louis Joe 
Landry , James Dale 
Meaux , Pervis 

Prejean, T.J., Jr. 
Sagrera, Donald 
Simon, Edval, Jr. 
Trahan, Ritter 

Note 14 . Closure and Postclosure Care Costs 

$ 14,400 
14 ,400 

14 ,400 
14 ,400 
10 ,272 
14 ,400 

10 ,272 
14 ,400 
14 ,400 

10,272 
14 ,400 

14 ,400 

10,272 

__  ~ 4_0~  

$ 14,400 
14 ,400 
14 ,400 
14 ,400 

10 ,272 
14 ,400 

10 ,272 

14 ,400 
14 ,400 

10 ,272 

14 ,400 

14,400 
10 ,272 

14 .400 
S185.088 

The Vermilion Parish Police Jury landfill began operations ill 1978. State 
and federal laws and regulations require the Jury to place a final cover on 
its landfill when it stops accepting waste and to perform certain maintenance 
and monitoring functions at the site for thirty years after closure . The 
estimated closure and postclosure costs are $3,204,100. The Jury also owns 
adjacent property which has been approved for the relocation of their 
landfill operations after the present site is closed; that property is not 
yet permitted and, therefore, an estimate of closure and postclosure costs is 
not currently required . 

Although closure and postclosure care costs will be paid only near or after 
the date that the landfill stops accepting waste, generally accepted 
accounting principles requirE! the Jury to report a portion of these costs as 
a liability in its general long-term debt account group based on landfill 
capacity used . At December 31, 1999, capacity used was estimated at 
1,092,000, while total capacity was estimated at 2,400,000. The Police Jury 
expects to close the landfill in twelve to fourteen years . Actual costs may 
be higher due to inflation, changes in technology or changes in regulations. 

The closure and postclosure costs discussed above are expected to be fully 
covered by the one-half cent sales tax passed in 1995. 
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Note 15 . Subsequent Events 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

On March 6, 2000 the Vermilion Parish Police Jury approved a plan to defease 
all outstanding Public Improvement Bonds Series ST-I dated September I, 1976 
and ST-2 dated March I, 1977. At December 31, 1999 the total amount of the 
bonds to be defeased amounted $625,000. Total amounts required to be 
deposited to defease the bonds is estimated to be approximately $626,000. 

Note 16. Deficit Fund Balance 

At December 31, 1999 the Office of Community Services fund (special revenue 
fund) had a deficit fund balance in the amount of $56,784. Management 
intends to eliminate this deficit fund balance in future years through 

transfers from other funds and/or future fund revenues. 

Note 17 . Risk Management 

Vermilion Parish Police Jury is exposed to various risks of loss related to 
torts; theft of, damage to and destruction of assets; errors and omissions; 
and natural dlsasters for which the Jury carries commercial insurance . 

Note 18. Wireless E911 Service Status 

During the fiscal years 1999 and 1998 the jury received no income from 
wireless E911 surcharge. As of the date of this report the jury had sent off 
request for information to various wireless providers but had not yet adopted 
an ordinance as to implementation of the wireless E911 service. 

Note 19. Reclassifications 

Certain reclassifications have been made in the financial statements at 
December 31, 1998 in order to be consistent with reporting in the current 
year . These reclassifications had no effect on previously reported fund 
balances, retained earnings, excess of revenues over expenditures or net 

income . 
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To account 

required to 
for resources 
be accounted 

GENERAL FUND 

traditionally 
for in another 

associated with governments which are not 
fund . 
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ASSETS 

VERMILION PARISH POLICE JURY 
ABBEVILLE , LOUISIANA 

GENERAL FUND 

BALANCE SHEETS 
December 31, 1999 and 1998 

Cash 
Accounts reeelvab]e 
Ad valorem taxes receivable 
A]]owance for uncollectible taxes 
Due from other funds 
Due from component units 
Due from other governmental agencies 

Total assets 

L IAB IL IT IES AND FUND BALAN CE 

LIAB ILITIES 

Accounts payable 
Due to other funds 

Tota] liabilities 

FUND BALANCE: 

Unreserved - undesignated 

Total liabilities and fund balance 

See Notes to Financial Statements 

Exhibit F ] 

$ 555,136 
12,03i 

115 ,648 

(10,876 
24,286 
I0 ,000 

145,380 

6,200 
138 ,779 

(I0,911 
8,919 

]0 ,000 

508,382 

$ 68,328 
~  

~!J  52_~0_5A 

~ 2,27, i_24 

610,383 

806 .749 



VERM ILION PAR ISH POLICE 033RY 

ABBEVILLE . LOU ISIANA 
GENERAL FUND 

Exhibit F-2 

STATEMENT OF REVENnJES , EXPEND ITURES AND 

C}DANGES IN FUND BAL~INCE - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) ;LND ACTUAL 
Year Ended December 31, 1999 

With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended Dece,~ er 31, 1998 

Rev enue s : 

Taxe s - 

Ad valorem 
2% fire insurance rebate 
Beer tax 

Franchise fees 
Licenses and permits - 
Occupational licenses 
Other 

Intergovernmental - 
Federal grant revenue 
State grant revenue 
State revenue sharing 
State shared revenues - 

Severance tax 

Video poker tax 
Contribution from local 

governmentB 
Charges for services - 
AdmlnJstrative charges 
Other 

Interest 

Miscellaneous - 
Rents and royalties 
Other 

Total revenues 

Expenditures: 
General government 

Legislative 
Judicial 
Elections 
Finance and administrative 

Public safety 
Public works 
Health and welfare 
culture and recreation 

Total expenditures 

19gg 

Buda~~ Actual 

529 ,181 

96,396 
7,000 

Ii.000 

200 
96 

46 

3 
126 

750 

50 

000 
700 

318 

500 

759 

000 
000 

529,580 

102,095 
9,598 

12 .788 

211 
49 

79 
38 

129 

257 
059 

967 

500 

400 

753 ,538 

56,337 

Variance - 
Favorable 

(Unf~vQr@b~ . 

399 

5,699 
2,598 
1,788 

11,257 
47 ,641 

33,649 
35,000 
2 ,641 

3,538 
6,337 

1998 

537 

96 
9 

12 

201 
131 

87 

37 

116 

238 

396 
966 

063 

927 
860 

400 

368 

615 

500 ,462 

102,164 

5 ,308 90 ,213 84 ,905 50 ,751 

169 . 

12 , 

437 
900 
000 

7,000 

__ __ _ l__ S_  Lg_QI 

$ 361,367 
782 ,548 

101,619 

936 ,653 
454 ,343 
64 ,200 

121 ,854 

__ __ _ ~2_ Lg~--Q 
$2, ~ 7~_~2_~  

35 

162,543 
1,048 

12 ,755 

130,296 

_ 26,644 
~2,395.6~  

$ 360,962 
777 ,035 

74 ,949 

791 ,564 

405,135 
95,223 

124 ,840 

. 66.40~ 
~2,696.110 

6,894 
14 8 

755 

123,296 

~ _~ _ 

$ 405 
5,513 

26 ,670 

145 ,089 

49,208 
(31,023 
(2, 986 

__ _ /!/~ 74__2, 

169,437 
1 ,16 1 

12,182 

20,966 

50,~20 
$2.138,276 

$ 344,869 
781 ,340 

69 ,172 

1 ,131 .530 
444 ,800 

113 ,708 
123 ,032 
61 .183 

$3.069,634 

Continued) 



VERMILION PARISH POLICE 01JRY 
ABBEVILLE , LOUISIANA 

GENERAL FUND 

Exhibit F-2 
[Continued) 

STATEMENT OF REVEN~ ES , EXPENDITURES AN D 

C}L%NGES IN FLrND BALAN CE - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AN D ACTUAL  
Year Ended December 31, 1999 

With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended December 31, 1998 

1999 

Bud~e_~ 

Variance - 
Favorable 

Actual U/~ f avor ~i~i~  
1998 

AGNUS1 

Excess (defJeiency) of 
revenues over expenditures ~ 4~ I_~ ) S (300,492) L ~ 6~  ~_ (991,358 

Other financing sources (uses 
Transfers from other funds 
Transfers to other funds 

Transfers to component 
units 

Total other 
financing sources 
(uses) 

Excess (deficiency) of 
revenues and other sources 
over expenditures and 
other uses 

Fund balance, beginning 

Residual equity transfer 

Fund balance , ending 

$1,400,000 $1,100,000 
(43,245) (57,834 

_ _ J/ ~Q~_ 0Q_Q~ ) (20O,O0O 

$ (300,000) $I,000,000 
(14,589) (37,545 

(180.000 

~l__~l~_~aJ~_~ $ 842.166 ~_(314 L~ ) ~ 782,455 

$ 411,611 

610 .383 

$ 541,674 $ 130,063 $ (148,903 

610,383 755,192 

4 .094 

See Notes to Financial Statements 
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SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

Parishwide Public Improvement Maintenance Fund - To account for expenditures in 
connection with maintenance and upkeep of parish roads, bridges and ferries. 

Major means of financing is provided by ad valorem taxes, state revenue sharing, 
the State of Louisiana Parish Transportation Fund and transfers from other 
revenue sources of the Police Jury . 

1976 Sales Tax Fund - To account for funds derived from a 1976 special one-half cent 
sales and use tax dedicated for the maintenance of solid waste disposal, fire 
protectdon , mosquito control and public works facilities . 

1978 Sales Tax Fund - To account for funds derived from a 1978 special one-half cent 
sales and use tax dedicated for the maintenance of law enforcement facilities, 
health unit facilities, cooperative extension service facilities, other public 
buildings and public roads. 

1994 Sales Tax Fund - To account for funds derived from a 1994 special one-half cent 
sales and use tax dedicated for the construction, acquisition, improvement, 
maintenance and operation of solid waste collection and disposal facilities. 

Ward 8 Public Cemetery Fund - To account for the maintenance of public cemeteries Jn 

Ward 8 of Vermilion Parish. Major means of financing is provided by ad valorem 
taxes and state revenue sharing . 

Health Unit Fund - To account for the maintenance of a health unit which provides 

health and welfare services to the citizens of the parish. Major means of 
financing is provided by ad valorem taxes, state revenue sharing and interest 
earnings on investments . 

Royalty Road Fund - TO account for funds received from the State of Louisiana Royalty 
Road Fund . These funds are derived from one-tenth of the royalties from mineral 
leases on state owned lands where production occurred . Expenditures may be made 
for any lawful purpose. 

Public Library Fund - To account for the maintenance of the main library and the branch 

libraries which provide services to citizens within the parish. Major means of 
financing is provided by ad valorem taxes and state revenue sharing . 

Civil Defense Fund - To account for the civil defense operations in the parish. Means 
of financing is provided by a grant from the State of Louisiana Office of 
Emergency Preparedness and transfers from other revenue sources of the Police 

Jury . 

Road District No . 1 Maintenance Fund - TO account for the maintenance and upkeep of 

parish roads within Road District No. I. Major means of financing is provided 
by ad valorem taxes and state revenue sharing . 
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SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS (CONTINUED 

Maintenance of Road Districts Fund - I'o account for the maintenance and upkeep of 
parish roads within various road districts other than Road District No, i. 

Major means of financing is provided by ad valorem taxes and state revenue 
sharing . 

Head Start Fund - To account for the administration of grant funds received from the 
U . S . Department of Health and Human Services to provide health, educational, 
nutritional, social and other sel~ ices primarily to economically disadvantaged 
preschool children . 

Child Care Food Program - To account for thE! administration of grant funds received 
from the U . S . Department of Agriculture to provide a food service program for 
children in nonresidential child care institutions. 

Economic Development Fund - To account for operations of the Economic Development Board 
established to enhance business development within the parish . The primary 
source of funding is contributions from private sources. 

Office of Community Services Fund - I!o account for the administration of grant funds 
received from the U . S. Department of Housing and Urban Development to provide 
rental assistance to low income persons and to provide temporary shelter for the 
homeless . The fund also accounts for grants received from the U . S . Department 
of Agriculture to distribute commodities to eligible persons and to provide 
lunches during summer months to economically disadvantaged children . 

Communication District Fund - To account for the operation of a 911 emergency system 
in the Parish, which is funded primarily by fees added to customers ' telephone 
b ills . 

-  39 - 



ASSETS 

VERMILION PAR ISH POLICE JURY 

ABBEVI LLE , LOUISIANA 
SPECIAL REVENUE FDND S 

COMBINING BALA/~CB SHEET 
December 31, 1999 

With Comparative Totals for December 31, 1998 

Cash 
Investments, at cost 
Accrued interest receivable 
Ad valorem taxes receivable 
Allowance for uncollectible taxes 
Accounts receivable 
Due from other funds 
Due from other 9overnmental agencies 

Total assets 

LIAB ILITIES AND FUND BALANCES 

LIABILITIES 
Bank overdraft 
Accounts payable 
Retainage payable 
Due to other funds 
Due to other governmental agencies 
Deferred revenue 

Total liabilities 

FUND BALA]qCES 
Unreserved - 

Undesignated 

Total liabilities and 
fund balances 

-  40 

Parishwide 
Public 

Improvement 
Maintenance 

Fund 

$ 106,052 $ 

120 ,223 

(ii,010 

1976 
Sales 
Tax 

_ _ [un_d_ _  

I978 
Sales 
Tax 

Fund 

4 ,167 
181,426 12 ,893 4 ,016 

420,Q~  __ 22~ 323 228.323 

S 816,724 ~: ~,95QL~ l $ 4,398,541 

34 ,301 

82 ,356 

122 ,468 

33,380 

18 ,811 

34 ,458 

$ 116,657 $ 155,848 $ 53,269 

700 ,067 _ 2 ~7~ 7~  4,345,272 

$ $16,724 ~__~,~50~ _ S 4,398,541 



 

1994 
Sales Tax 

Fund 

$ 1 
3 

239 
934 
30 

498 
359 
634 

169,049 

230,675 

Ward 8 
Public 

Cemetery 

Fun4 _  

7 ,703 

51 .800 

2 ,954 

(232 

Health 
Unit 

FU~ __. 

Royalty 
Road 

_ _ _F~ nd 

Public 
Library 
Fund _ 

$ 77,095 $ 368,478 $ 289,945 
2 ,360,000 2 ,250,000 199,256 

20,864 ]8,050 
96,342 275,095 

(8,823) (25,266 

2 .515 75.000 2 .(123 

_ _  8,4_55 325,052. . 2~ 7_7_~  ~2~_~ 32 

Exhibit G LI 

Civil 
Defense 

_ _  Fund 

38 .657 

166 

$ 5.604.215 ~_ 7Q,$SQ $ 2,873,Q4~ $ 2,91 9,200 S 1.679~ 85 ~ __ 38.823 

55 ,015 1,900 

106 .305 

$ 
18,963 26,439 

1.127 

9,783 

4 ,949 

2 ,360 

71 

$ 161,320 $ 1,900 $ 20,090 $ 26,439 $ 14,732 $ 2,431 

5,44~,~9~ --- 68,780 2.852~  ~, ~  1.65~ 2~  __ -- 36,392 

$ 5.604.215 ~_ 70.680 S 2,873.04~ S 2.9~ 9.200 $ 1,670,9~u5_ i $$,823 
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ASSETS 

VERMILION PARISH POLICE JURY 
ABBEVILLE , LOUISIANA 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND S 

COMBINING BALAN CE SHEET 
Dece~ er 31, 1999 

With Comparative Totals for December 31, 1998 

Cash 
Investments , at co st 

Accrued interest receivable 
Ad valorem taxes receivable 
Allowance for uncollectible taxes 
Accounts receivable 
Due from other funds 
Due from other governmental agencies 

Total assets 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES 

LIABILITIES 
Bank overdraft 
Accounts payable 
Retainage payable 
Due to other funds 
Due to other governmental agencies 
Deferred revenue 

Total liabilities 

FUN D BALAN CES 

Unreserved - 
Undesignated 

Total liabilities and 
fund balances 

-- 42 - 

Road 
District 

NO . 1 

Maintenance 

Fun~ __ 

$ 9,564 
104 .000 

26,340 

(2,068 

$ 211 o73 

Maintenance 
of Road 

Districts 

_ _ _ ~und 

$ 58,932 
627,050 

200,878 

{18,788 

-- _  691.664 

6 .471 58 ,720 

6,471 $ 58,720 

204_~ Q~ __ ] .501.016 



Head Start 

Fund 

Child Care 
Food 

Program 
Fun~ 

Econom~ c 
Development 

Fund--__  

Office of 
Community 
Services 

Fund _  

7,631 $ 60,138 $ 2,785 $ 256,646 

70 , 126 

$ 7! ,_75/ 

14 ,974 

1 ,974 

$ 77,757 

--  25,p7~ 

$ 86,117 

5 ,150 

66 .828 

71 .978 

3 ,805 

Exhibit G 1 

(Continued 

Communication 
District 

Fund 

$ 51,922 
150 .000 

42 .672 

2,7~_~ $ 264, 1__44_ ~ __244, ~ 4 

2 ,644 8 ,477 

8 .477 

_  14.139 2,2~  (56,784) __ 2~6,117 

~_ '77.,.~  S 86.117 ~ 2,2~u~ S 264.144 L _244.594 
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ASSETS 

VERMILION PAR ISH POLIC~ JLrRY 
ABBEVILLE , LOUISIANA 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

COMBINING BA~hANCE SHEET 
December 31, 1999 

With Comparative Totals for December 31, 1998 

Cash 
Investments , at cost 
Accrued interest receivable 
Ad valorem taxes receivable 
Allowance for uncollectible taxes 
Accounts receivable 
Due from other funds 
Due from ocher governmental agencies 

Total assets 

LIABILITIES A~D FUND BALANCES 

LIAB ILITIES 
Bank overdraft 
Accounts payable 
Retalnage payable 
Due to other funds 
Due to other governmental agencies 
Deferred revenue 

Total liabilities 

FUND BALAN CES 
Unreserved - 

Undesignated 

Total liabilities and 
fund balances 

See Notes to Financial Statements 

-  45 - 

Exhibit G-I 
(Continued 

Tota ]~ 

1999 I~ 8 

$ 3,497,442 
15,583,558 

111,457 

722,632 

(66,]87 
46 ,839 

521 ,0].9 

$ 3,312,804 
18,538,682 

198,346 

717 ,434 

(56,715 
23,831 

302 ,985 
2 ,698 ,814 

386 ,476 

336 ,]39 
245 ,221 

$ 1,097,0~7 

$ 3s 
490 ,904 
14 ,703 

242 ,565 
461,111 
57 ,711 

$ 1,267,029 

2~,711_~ 4 24,459,152 



ASSETS 

VERMILION PARISH POLICE JURY 
AB BEV]LLE , LOUISIA/~A 
~PECIAL ~EVEkTUE FLTNZDS 

FL~INTENANCE OF RO2d3 DISTRICTS FUND 

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET 
December 31, 1999 

With Comparative Totals for Year Ended December 31, 1998 

Cash 

Investments 

Ad valorem taxes receivable 
Allowance for uncollectible 

taxe s 

Due from other 9overnmental 
agencies 

Sub Road 
District #2 

Sub Road of Road Sub Road Sub Road 
District #I District #2 District #3 District #4 

of Road and Road of Road of Road 
Distr~_~ __~  ~istrict #3 D_i~ _G~ L2 Distri~~ #2 

$ 299 
48,000 
49 .238 

$ 35 
11,150 

4 ,774 

$ 328 
63 ,900 

7,290 

(3,802) (724) (821 

Total assets S 228 ~J_7 _71 ~_ 46,639 $ lQ6 ~ 01_Q 

LIAB ILITIES AIqD FUND 

BALANCE 

LIAB ILIT IES 

Accounts payable 
Due to other funds 

Tota] liabilities 

$ 1,049 
163,200 
37.848 

(3,551 

123,908 

$ 322,454 

$ 13,092 $ 393 $ 4,865 $ 12,846 

$ 13,092 $ 393 $ 4,865 $ 12,846 

FUND BALANCE 

Unreserved - undesignated 21_ ~ _~79 __  46.246 I05~ 14~  309,608 

Total liabilities 

and fund balance $ ~28~77~ ~_ 46,639 ~_ I06,0~Q S 322.454 

See Note to Financial Statements 
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Sub Road 
District #5 

of Road Road Road Road 
Dis~ri~t~  District ~4-A D~str=i/~_t_~  District #7 

$ 34 
11 ,600 

19,577 

$ 23,415 
35 ,200 

14 .608 

$ ]06 
13 ,000 

6 .555 

1,341) (i,874) (1,050 

S 80. 835 

7 $, ~  __  ~ _0_ ~. 

$ 33,666 
281,000 
60.988 

(5,625) 

192 .515 

~_ 562,544 

6,254 $ 777 $ 20,493 

6,254 $ 777 $ 20,493 

Exhibit 0-2 

Tota]~ 

!~  1998 

58 

627 
200 

932 

050 

878 

(18,788 

_ _ 6~I_~5~4 

$ 58,720 

$ 58,720 

$ 5,881 
1 ,185 ,25o 

216,771 

(20,074 

7~1,519 

52,119,347 

$ 78,989 

$ 78,989 

80,8~  142,01~ 63.4~  __  542,Q~i __I._~ QI~ !~ 2,040,358 

80.835 S 148,267 L ~ . ~_ 562,544 SI,559,7~  $2,119,347 
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VERMILION PARISH POLICE JURy 

ABBEVILLE, LOUISIANA 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENU ES, EXPENDITURES 
AND C}{A~GES IN FUND BALANCE8 
Year Ended December 31. 1999 

Revenues : 

Taxes 

Intergovernmental 
Charges for services 
Fines and forfeits 
Interest 
Miscellaneous 

Total revenues 

Expenditures : 
General government 
Public safety 
Public works 
Health and welfare 
Urban redevelopment and housing 
Sanitation , sewerage and waste 

disposal 
Culture and recreation 
Conservation of natural resources 

Total expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over expenditures 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Proceeds from sale of property 
Transfers from other funds 
Transfers to other funds 

Total other financing 

sources (uses) 

Parishwide 
Public 

Improvement 
Maintenance 
~ _  Fund 

1976 
Sales 
Tax 

1978 
Sales 
Tax 

$ 536,528 $ 2,4]5,325 $ 2,415,030 
582 .306 

9 .376 170 ,6B2 2DB ,3B3 

~_~ , 12@,~1Q ~_ 2  ~_~ =%_ ~ 2.62_3,413 

58,609 $ 

3 ,250,260 

46,578 $ 46,578 
274,280 328,533 
171,070 
653,292 

9fi~9~ i 
47~,202 

~_~ ,18Q,_6~ ) ~ ,44~ 9~1~_ ~ 2.152,211 

$ 6,560 $ ],I00 $ 
2 ,081 ,639 36,485 15,330 

( 1,9_~ 2_7 ) (2.49_5.388 

.$__ 2 , 088 ,/.~__~__ S { 1, 8 ]X9~2~2_) ~i(2 , 4 I)~ QS~_ 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
and other sources over expenditures 

and other uses $ (92,460) $ (371,769) $ (327,847) 

Fund balances, beginning 

Residual equity transfer 

Fund balances, ending 

792,527 3,166,500 4 ,673,I19 

700.067 $ 2~79_4~  ~ 4,~  
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Ward 8 
1994 Public Health Royalty 

Sales Tax Cemetery Unit Road 

Fund __ Fund __ ~ __ Fund 

$ 2,415,325 $ 

323 ,194 

229,878 

$ 2,974,7~2 

13,271 $ 429,933 $ 
],241 47,931 

21 .023 

2 ,008 126,528 

657,633 

154 ,320 

$ 14,520 $ 62~ LSL]~ ~____ 811,953 

$ 46,578 $ 

Public 
Library 

_ _ 2un&__ 

$ 1,234,066 
158,169 

9,347 
5 ,595 

27,515 

_ ~J79~  
ij ~ 44 4~ 9~ 

Exhibit G-3 

Civil 
Defense 
Fund 

14 .540 

I0 

A.__ 14,55o 

2,031 $ 33,232 $ 225,323 $ 41,750 $ 
50,164 

12 ,381 267,236 
801,599 

3 ,788 ,183 
1,062 ,554 

$ ~,~ 6j , ~__ 14.412 $ ..814~ 1~ ~__ 4~2.559 $ ~,I.04~ Q~ ~__ 50.164 U 

E 

$ (860,00~ J $ I~  $ (2_Q~ I~) ~__ 319,394 $ ~.~u0~_Q~  ~__~ 5,614) 
D 

$ 15o $ 
1,523,527 

(268,46~  

$ 
228,870 

__1L 450,000) 

$ 1.245.20~ . $ $ ~_~ 221,130) $ __&~u_2~  ~__ 43,245 

$ 385,199 $ 108 $ (209,4[[6) $ (901,736) $ 378,313 $ 

5,057,696 68,672 3,062 ,3"14 3,814 ,497 1,277,940 

7 ,631 

28,761 

$ 5,442~  $ 6E, 780 S 2,852,~[~ ~==~,~12.761 ~_1,656,2~  ~ _ 36.392 
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VERM ILION PAR ISH POL ICE JURY 

ABBEVILLE , LOUISIANA 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUN DS 

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES , EXPENDITURES 

AND CHANGES IN FUN D BALAN CES 
Year Ended December 31, 1999 

Revenues : 

Taxes 

Intergovernmental 
Charges for services 
Fines and forfeits 
Interest 

Miscellaneous 
Total revenues 

Expenditures : 
General government 
Public safety 
Public works 
Health and welfare 
Urban redevelopment and housing 
Sanitation , sewerage and waste 

disposal 
Culture and recreation 
Conservation of natural resources 

Total expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over expenditures 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Proceeds from sale of property 
Transfers from other funds 
Transfers to other funds 

Total other financing 

sources (uses) 

Excess (deficiency) 
and other sources 
and other uses 

of revenues 
over expenditures 

Fund balances, beginning 

Residual equity transfer 

Fund balances, ending 

50 - 

Road 
District 

No . 1 

Maintenance 
F~n~ __  

$ 100,516 
7 ,884 

Maintenance 
of Road 

Districts 

__ _ Fund 

$ 915,446 
129 .282 

5 ,801 52 ,932 

114 ,20_1 ~ 097.660 

$ 10,980 

115,783 

$ 75,291 

695 ,419 

126 ,76_~ L _ 77Q,710 

(12,562) ~ ___326,950 

$ 

(42.22~  

S (42.22~ 

(54,788 

259,390 

$ 

__ ~ 866.292) 

~ $6,292) 

$ (539,342 

2 .040 .358 



 

Child Care 
Food 

Head Start Program 
~und Fund 

$ $ 
1 , 220 , 085 172 , 221 

~12,703 

Exhibit G 3 
IContinued) 

Office of 
Economic Community Communication 

Development Services District 
F~n~ Fun~ Fund 

175 

$ 172,~2_!I ~ l_!/~ 

$ $ 

I , 526 ,056 183,143 

3,100 

$ 
1,039,222 

17 ,164 

12., 3,~ 7_ 
$1,0 ~ ~ 7~7 "~i  

240,390 
863 ,711 

294 ,959 

8 ,554 

~__303,513 

306 ,681 

~ .~26.Q56 $ 183,143 ~ ~ I~  SI.104.,IQ_I_ ~__306,681 

~ ._.__ 6,732 S (10.922) .$ (2,925) $ (35.36~) ~__  (3,168) 

$ 
19,160 

(10.5~dD 

$ 

~ .__ {6,732) S 8,580 .$ _--  S 12.,74~ i_----  

$ (2,342) $ (2,925) $ (22,626) $ (3,168 

16,481 5,710 239,285 

$ 14, ]39 $ 2,785 .$ (56,78_4_) ~_ 236, ii7 
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VERMILION PAR ISH POLICE JURY 
ABBEVILLE , LOUISIANA 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND S 

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES , EXPENDITURES 
AND CHANGES IN FUND BAL ANCES 
Year Ended December 31, 1999 

Revenues : 

Taxes 
Intergovernmental 
Charges for services 
Fines and forfeits 
Interest 
Miscellaneous 

Tota] revenues 

Expenditures : 
Genera] government 
Public safety 
Public works 
Health and welfare 
Urban redevelopment and housing 
Sanitation, sewerage and waste 

disposal 
Culture and recreation 

Conservation of natural resources 
Total expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over expenditures 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Proceeds from sale of property 
Transfers from other funds 
Transfers to other funds 

Total other financing 
sources (uses) 

Excess (deficiency) 
and other sources 
and other uses 

of revenues 
over expenditures 

Fund balances, beginning 

Residual equity transfer 

Fund balances, ending 

See Notes to Financial Statements 
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Totals 

Exhibit C-3 
(Continued) 

$ 10,473,440 
4 ,030,5]4 

648,523 
5 ,595 

].,013,316 
__ _~ 46,8Q~ 

4 

3 

586 , 
959, 
5].2 , 

404 , 

863, 

950 
658 
].49 

480 
711 

3 ,788 ,183 
1 ,065 ,654 

__ __ 2 6,021  

$ 10,712,815 
4 ,793,197 

635,710 
6 ,349 

1 ,142 ,398 

. ~ 6~420 
17,646,889 

716 
480 
588 
52O 

681 

2 ,983 ,623 
876 ,932 

. ~ ,~72 
~ ,723.112 

~_ I~ 41~ 2~ $ 3.923.777 

$ 40,406 
3 ,626,651 

(11,047.358 

$ (2,9~ ) $ (7.380,301 

$ (1,757,168) $ (3,456,524 

24 ,469,152 27,750,934 

174.742 



 

VERMILION PARISH POLICE JURY 
ABBEVILLE , LOUISIANA 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

PARISHWIDE PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT MA INTEN~/qCE FLTNUD 

Exhibit G-4 

STATEMENT OF REVEhTUES , EXPEND ITURES AlqD CHANGES 

IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL  
For the Year Ended December 31, 1999 

With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended Decemb er 31, 1998 

Revenues : 
Tax e s - 

Ad valorem 
Intergovernmental - 

Parish transportation funds 
State revenue sharing 
Public assistance grant 
Other 

In terest 

Total revenues 

Expenditures : 
General government - 

Financial administration 
Public works 

Total expenditures 

1999 

Variance - 
Favorable 

/~ /gvQ r ~ ,!92 
1998 

Actual 

$ 533,700 $ 536,528 $ 2,828 $ 542,785 

550,000 
71,462 

__ __ !_i ~_0 Q~  

$ 43,300 

494 ,113 
74 ,394 
10,937 
2 ,862 

--  9 .376 

~,i~8.210 

$ 58,609 
--  3.250 .260 

~_ 3.308.869 

(55,887 
2 ,932 
10,937 
2 ,862 

__ __ _  lIL _~24 
~_.__  (37, ~52 

$ (15,309 
__  13 I. 2_ 4~  
Z_ __ I~5,9_39 

611 
71 

792 
217 

1,596 

$ i,24i,05~ 

$ 61,784 
3.061,6~! 

S 3.123.448 

Excess (deficiency) of 
revenues over expenditures ~/2~ L~ E~ ) ~_(2.180.659) ~____ 77~ _~/ g(1.882.398 

Other financing sources (uses 
Proceeds from sale of 

property 
Transfers from other funds 

Total other financing 
sources (uses) 

$ $ 6,560 
__ ~,Q~1.639 

$ 6,560 
__ __ /_150. Q~ ) 

$ 32,004 
1,826.56~  

~_2_~ _6_~  ~_ 2.088.199 Z_._LI~3,4_~ ) s i.858.56~ 

Excess (deficiency) of 
revenues and other 
sources over expenditures $ (27,007) $ 

Fund balance , beginning 

Residual equity transfer 

792,527 

(92,460) $ 

792 ,527 

65,453) $ (23,830 

731,068 

85,289 

Fund balance, ending ~ _~ _~ O  ~ 7QQ,Q$7 $~ !~$,<5_~) ~ 792,52? 

See Notes to F~nancial Statements 
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VERMILION PARISH POLICE JURY 

AB BEVILLE , LOUISIANA 
SPEC IA L REVENU E FUND S 

1976 S/dJES TAX FUND 

Exhibit G -5 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES , EXPEND ITURES AN D CHANGES 

IN FUND BALAN CE - BLrDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL 
For the Year Ended Decenlber 31, 1999 

With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended December 31, 1998 

Revenues : 

Taxes - sales and use 
Intere st 

Miscellaneous 
Total revenues 

Expenditures : 
General government - 

Financial administration 

Public safety - 
Fire protection 

Public works - 
Administration 

Health and we]fare 
Total expenditures 

1999 

Variance - 
Favorable 

Bu~g~  Actual /3/D_fav~ hle) 

$ 2,000,000 
120 .000 

~_ 2, 12_0~000 

$ 2,415,325 
170 ,682 

_  5,686 
12 ,591,693 

$ 415,325 
50 ,682 

-- _--  5,~9~ 
~__ 471~  

46,578 $ 

459,438 274,280 

149,475 171, 070 
653 ,292 

1.145 ,220 

1998 

Actual 

$ 2,639,439 
170,627 

200 

$ 2,810.266 

(46,578) $ 43,193 

185 ,158 462 ,977 

(21,595 
_ ___ 17_5~ !5~ 

133 ,895 

564.166 
$ 1,204,2~I 

Excess of rev enues over 

expenditures ~_~ i~ 5~ ~ 1.446.473 i ___ ~I~ 2~  $ i,$06,035 

Other financing sources (uses) 
Proceeds from sale of 

property 
Transfers from other funds 
Transfers to other funds 

Total other financing 
sources (uses) 

$ I,i00 $ 1,100 $ 
16 .485 16 ,485 18,849 

(I.5Qg~Q~ ) (i,835,827) _ _~ 32u~ 27) (1,837,577 

$(I,~ 9~Q~ ) ~ (1,818,242) [_~ I~ 4~ ) $(i,818.728 

Excess (deficiency) of 
revenues and other sources 

over expenditures and 
other uses $ (567,050) $ (371,769) $ 195,281 $ (212,693 

Fund balance, beginning 3,166,500 3,166,500 

Residual equity transfer 

3,372 ,838 

$,~55 

Fund balance, ending 
____ _ 2~ &4~  $ 2,794,731 $ !~ 2~  $ 3.166.500 

See Notes to Financial Statements 
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VERMILION PAR ISH POLICE JURY 
A/~BEVI LLE , LOUISIANA 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND S 
1978 SALES T~X FUND 

Exhibit G-6 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES , EXPEND ITURES AND CHANGES 

IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET (GAAp BASIS) AN D ACTUAL 
For the Year Ended December 31, 1999 

With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended December 31, 1998 

Revenues : 

Taxes - sales and use 
Interest 

Total revenues 

Expenditures: 
General government - 

Financial administration 
Public safety - 
Police 

Conservation of natural 
re sou rce s 

Total expenditures 

999 

Variance - 
Favorable 

~ e~~ Actual _(_~D_favQra~le_~  

$ 2,000,000 
_  ~qQ~0_9_Q 
E~ 2_~Qj_Qg~ 

1,322 .957 

_  1_ O_~ _i~A 
_$_ 1.4 2 ~ _~ .l 

$ 2,415,030 

~ 623.413 

$ 415,030 
_ __  8~ 9/ 
$.__  42~ ~41~  

46,578 $ 

328,533 

_ __  96,0~i  
471 .202 

1998 

$ 2,639,439 
250 ,644 

~ 0,083 

(46,578) $ 

994 ,424 291,387 

i__  ~,_s.s ,_ 4.1~  
53 .572 

Excess of revenues over 
expenditures E ~7~ 4~  [ 2 . 182 . 211 ~_~  7~ 7 ~  $ 2 , 501. 808 

Other financing sources (uses) 
Transfers from other funds 
Transfers to other fund 

Total other financing 
sources (uses) 

$ 
_ i~u_&Q_Q~ _Qg~ ) 

$ 15,330 
_ _ (~,495.38B) 

$ 15,330 
_ ~ ) 

$ 17,248 
(2,195,566 

Ii2=Ig_Q~_Qg~ ) ~ 2 .480,05~ ) ~_ t3~ _Qs~ ) ~ 78, ~ 18 

Excess (deficiency) of 
revenues and other sources 

over expenditures and 

other uses $(1,326,551) $ (327,847) $ 998,704 $ 323,490 

Fund balance, beginning 4,673,119 4,673,119 

Residual equJty transfer 

Fund balance, ending 

4 ,347,235 

2,~  

~,~ 568 ~ 4,345.272 ~___ ~ 04 ~.4,673,119 

See Notes to Financial Statements 
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VERMILION PARISH POLICE JURY 
ABBEVILLB, LOUISIANA 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 
1994 SAI,ES TAX FUN D 

Exhibit 0 -7 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES , EXPEND ITUR ES AND 

CHAN GES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET (GAAp BASIS} AN D ACTUAL 
For the Year Ended December 31, 1999 

With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended December 31, 1998 

Revenues : 

Taxes - sales and use 
Charges for services - 

Garbage collection fees 
Interest 
Miscellaneous 

Total revenues 

1999 

Variance - 
Favorable 

/gm/~ era~!e ~ 
1998 

$ 2,200,000 $ 2,425,325 $ 215,325 $ 2,639,438 

295,400 

200,000 

Expenditures: 
~eneral government - 

Financial administration $ 
Sanitation, sewerage and 

waste disposal ~,Q/i~  
Total expenditures $ ~,Q~I~ Q 

323,194 
229,878 

27 ,794 

29,8~8 
6_ j Z~ 

318,530 

220.254 

.~ 3~178.222 

46,578 $ (46,578) $ 

_ ~  .788.183 __ _~  7_i~!2 7 .~ 983. 623 

Excess (deficiency) of 
revenues over expenditures $(I,~ _~ 5_~~ ) _$__ (860,009) _$__ _~ 96_~ ! .$__ !51,40~ 

Other financing 
Proceeds from 

property 

sources (uses 
sale of 

Transfers from other funds 
Transfers to other funds 

Total other 
financing sources 
~uses) 

1,500,000 
$ 150 

3,513,527 

_ (268,469 

$ ]5O 
13,527 

$ 6,777 
1 ,514 ,715 

._ _ /~71.640 

Excess of revenues and other 
sources over expenditures 
and other uses $ 133,490 $ 385,199 $ 251,709 $ 1,401,258 

Fund balance, beginning 5,057~696 5,057,696 

Residual equity trsnsfer 

3,579,915 

76,~  

Fund balance, ending $ 5.19~
_ ~  ~=~ 442.895 L _22~/_~3~  ~_L5_.05~.69~ 

See Notes to F~nancial Statements 
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VERMILION PAR ISH POLICE JURY 
ABBEVILLE , LOUISIANA 
SPECIAL REVENUE FI/ND S 

WARD 8 PUBLIC CEMETERY FUND 

Exhibit G-8 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES 

IN FUND BALAN CE - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAJJ 
For the Year Ended December 31, 1999 

With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended December 31, 1998 

Rev enues : 

Taxes - 
Ad valorem 

Intergovernmental - 
State revenue sharing 

Interest 
Total revenues 

Expenditures : 
General government - 

Financial administration 
Public works 

Total expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) of 
revenues over expenditures 

1999 

Variance - 
Favorable 

Bu~9_~  Actu~  (U~f~ orable) 
1998 

AGt~ !I 

10,499 $ 11,271 $ 772 $ 10,634 

1,138 

$ 1,695 
__ __ _ i _2~fuEi 

1,241 

_  2 , Q_0~  
i 14,5~  

$ 2,031 
_  i2,3~_1 

14 .412 

103 
8 

~____  _8~  

$ (336) 

i 12~ ) 

739) $ io8 $ 

Fund balance, beginning __ __ .~  7~  _ 68 672 

i, 192 

~ 2 . 302 

S 14 . 128 

$ 1,727 
iO,4il 

$ 12,138 

847 $ 1,990 

6~,682 

Fund balance, ending $ ~_7~  ~_ $8,7~_Q $ _~  

See Notes to Financial Statements 
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VERMILION PARISH POLICE JURY 

AB BEV ILLE , LOUISIANA 
SPEC IAL REVENUE FUNDS 

HEALTH UN IT FUND 

Exhibit G 9 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CH/d~GBS 

IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) ~  ACTUAL 
For the Year Ended December 31, 1999 

With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended December 31, 1998 

Revenues : 
Tax e s - 

Ad valorem 
Intergovernmental - 

State reimbursement 
State revenue sharing 

Charges for services 
In te re st 

Total revenues 

1999 

Variance -. 
Favorable 

~ qt~/i Actual (Unf~vprablg~ 
1998 

ACtual 

$ 427,685 $ 429,933 $ 2,248 $ 434,513 

13,965 
37,307 33,966 
20 ,500 21 ,023 

10~ 0Q~ -- - 1~ ,_52_~ 
585 ~4_4 ~! ~__ 625,415 

]3,965 

(3,341) 
523 

__ __ _2~ . 52~  
~ _~ ~~ _ 

15 ,215 

45 ,775 
19 ,567 

147,362. 
$$2,452 

Expenditures : 
General government - 
Financial administration $ 36,434 $ 33,232 $ 3,202 $ 35,922 

Health and welfare 7_~ L44Q~ __ _ 801.599 (7,~ .) _ 621.925 
Total expenditures $ ~ L~84~ ~ _ 834.831 ~_____ ($,~ ) ~ 657.847 

Excess (deficiency) of 
revenues over expenditures $ (245,348) $ (209,416) $ 35,932 $ 4,585 

Fund balance, beginning 3,062,374 3,062,374 

Residual equity transfer 

3,056 ,954 

835 

Fund balance, ending $ 2,817,02~ _~ .852.958 ~ _ 3~ .93Z~ ~ 3.062,37~ 

See Notes to Financial Statements 
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VERM ILION PAR ISH POLICE JURY 

ABBEVILLE , LOUISIANA 
SPECIA L REVENUE FUND S 

ROYALTY ROAD FUND 

Exhibit O-10 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES , EXPEND ITURES AN D CHANGES 

IN FUND BALAN CE - B~ )GET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL 
For the Year Ended December 31, 1999 

With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended December 31, 1998 

Revenues : 
Intergovernmental - 

State royalty road funds 
Interest 

Total revenues 

Expenditures : 
General government 
Public works 

Total expenditures 

3999 

Variance - 
Favorable 

B_ D~  Actual /i/D~_~ b~ . 

$ 600,000 

$ 160,000 

$ 657,633 
154,~2Q 

$ 811,95~ 

$ 225,323 
267,236 

~ 492.559 

$ 57,633 
_ _~ i ~  

$ (65,323) 
~ 914 

1998 
Actual 

$ 1,207,465 
__  20~,190 
$ 1,409,655 

$ 167,886 
274 ,159 

$ 442,045 

Excess (deficiency) of 
revenues over expenditures ~___44~_~ Q L  319,394 ~_~ 4~ ) $ 967,610 

Other financing sources (uses) 
Proceeds from sale of 

property 
Transfers to other funds 
Transfers from other funds 

Total other financing 
sources (uses) 

(2,400,000 
$ 
(1,450,000) 

228 .870 

$ 
950,000 

__ __ _ _ 228.~70 

$ 625 
(6,491,075 

.--  190,311 

~ 2~_~ _Q~  ) S(1,221,130) ~_I. i~ 870 $(6,300,139 

Excess (deficiency) of 
revenues and other sources 

over expenditures and 
other uses $(1,931,150) $ (901,736) $ 1,029,414 $(5,332,529 

Fund balance, beginning 3.814~_4~/ 3,814.497 ~ ,~ 7,026 

Fund balance, ending 9 ~,$83j_4~4/ ~ 2,912,761 $ ~,~ 414 .~_3,814.497 

See Notes to Financial Statements 
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VERMILION PARISH POLICE JURY 
ABBEVILLE , LOUISIANA 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND S 
PUBLIC LIBRAR Y FUND 

Exhibit G-If 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES , EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES 

IN FUND BAL ANCE - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL  
For the Year Ended December 31, 1999 

With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended December 31, 1998 

Rev enue s : 

Taxes - 

Ad valorem 
Intergovernmental - 

State revenue sharing 
Technology enhancement 

grant 
Other grant revenue 
State aid grants 

Charges for services 
Fines and forfeits 
Interest 
Miscellaneous 

Total revenues 

Expenditures : 
General government - 

Financial administration 
Culture and recreation 

Total expenditures 

1999 

Bu~  

Variance - 
Favorab]e 

Actual (Unfavg/~ e) 
1998 

Actual 

$ 715,403 $ 1,234,066 $ 518,663 $ 723,354 

i14 .140 I17 ,673 3 ,533 112,648 

1 ,4 14 
19 ,350 

19,732 

8,500 
5 ,300 

26,500 

$ 4,500 

1 ,4 14 
19 ,350 

19,732 

9,347 
5 ,595 

27,515 
9 .708 

1.444 .400 

$ 41,750 
--  1 .062 .554 

1.104 .304 

31 ,568 
78 ,136 

32 ,956 

847 9,474 
295 6 ,349 

1,015 33,965 

__  (35.6~ ) 4. 361 
L  4~8.6~  $ I. 032. 811 

$ (37,250 $ 26,075 
876 .555 

902 .630 

Excess (deficiency) of 
revenues over expenditures ~___ ~ 12~ ) ~ 340.096 ~_._44~_~ 2~  S 130.181 

Other financing sources: 
Proceeds from sale of 

property 
Transfer to other funds 
Transfer from other funds 

Total other financing 
sou r c e s 

1,000 $ 1,000 $ $ 1,000 
(40,902) 
7~,11~ 

(40,902) 
7~ _~1~_ 

i ~ 9~  $ ~@,217 ~____ ~7,2-_I/ $ l,O00 

Excess of revenues and 
other sources over 

expenditures (Subtotals 
forward) ~ _~ 2~ ) ~ ~78,313 ~__ 47Q,442 $ 131.181 
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VERMILION PARISH POLICE 0qJRY 
ABBEVILLE , LOUISIANA 

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 
PUBLIC LIBRARY FUN D 

Exhibit G-11 
(Continued) 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES , EXPEND ITUR ES AND CHANGES 

IN FUND BALA/~CE - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL 
For the Year Ended December 31, 1999 

With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended December 31, 1998 

Excess of revenues and 

other sources over 
expenditures (subtotals 
forwarded) 

999 

Buda~  

Variance - 
Favorable 

Actual (~nfavQr~b!91  
1998 

~G~ual 

92,129) $ 378,313 $ 470,442 $ 131,181 

Fund balance , beginning 1,277,940 1,277,940 

Residual equity transfer 

1,145,804 

95~ 

Fund balance, ending ~__i_~ 85~  ~ 1,656,253 $ 470,44~ $ 1,277~  

See Notes to Financial Statements 
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VERMILION PARISH POLICE JURY 

ABBEVILLE , LOUISIANA 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND S 
CIV IL DEFENSE FUND 

Exhibit O 12 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES , EXPEND ITURES AND CHANGES 

IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL 
For the Year Ended December 31, 1999 

With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended December 31, 1998 

Revenues : 
Intergovernmental - 

Federal grant revenue 
Miscellaneous 

Total revenues 

Expenditures : 
Public safety 

Deficiency of revenues 
over expenditures 

q99 

Variance - 
Favorable 

Bu~ ~_~ Actual (Un~ _YQ~ !~  

14,54 0 

14 , 540 ___ .
!~ 
i0 

1998 

ACtual 

__ _ _ _ _ ~ Lj2_~  __ _ 50.164 7~ ! 47,259 

43,245) $ (35,614) $ 7,631 $ (39,385 

Other financing sources: 
Transfers from other funds __ _ _ _ _ ~ 24~  __  43.245 

Excess (deficiency) of 
revenues and other sources 
over expenditures 

Fund balance, beginning 

Residual equity transfer 

Fund balance, ending 

28 .761 

7,631 $ 

28.761 

37,~  

7,631 $ (1,840 

30 ,510 

91 

.$--.-~ 2~  ~  36.3~  L 7~631 ~ 28,761 

See Notes to Financial Statements 
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VERMILION PARISH POLICE JURY 
ABBEVILLE , LOUISIANA 

SPECIAL REVENUE FUN~ S 
ROAD DISTRICT NO . 1 MA INTEN~3~CE FirM[) 

Exhibit G -13 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CH/UgGES 

IN FUND BALAN CE - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL 
For the Year Ended December 31, 1999 

With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended December 31, 1998 

Revenues : 

Taxes - 

Ad valorem 
Int ergovernment al ~ 
State revenue sharing 
Public assistance grant 

Interest 
Total revenues 

Expenditures : 
General government 

Financial administration 
Public works 

Total expenditures 

Excess of revenues 
over expenditures 

1999 

VarJ ance - 
Favorable 

$ 93,629 $ 100,516 $ 6,887 

7 .529 

_ __ _ _5~ 0Qg~ 

$ 7,596 

7,771 

113 

$ I14,2~  

$ 10,980 
I15.7~~ 

$ 126,7~  

242 

__ __ _ - - _ 9--01 

(3,384) 

1998 

$ 94,837 

7,462 

$ I0,501 
74.118 

9,110 $ (12,562) $ (21,672) $ 23,951 

Other financing uses : 
Transfers to other funds _ __ i~ _2~ ) .~ 2,226 (22~  

Excess (deficiency) of 
revenues over expenditures 
and other uses $ (33,116) $ (54,788) $ (21,672) $ 1,055 

Fund balance, beginning _ _ _~ ,~%~_Q _ 259,390 

Fund balance, ending 

See Note to Financial Statements 

258.33~ 
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VERM IL ION PARISH POLICE JURY 

ABBEVILLE , LOUISIANA 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND S 

MA INTENAN CE OF ROAD DISTRICTS FUND 

Exhibit G 14 

STATEMENT OF REVENU ES , EXPEND ITURES AND CHAN GES 

IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL 
For the Year Ended December 31, 1999 

With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended December 31, ].998 

Revenues : 

Taxes - ad va]orem 
Intergovernmental - 

State revenue sharing 
Public assistance grant 

Interest 
Total revenues 

Expenditures : 
General government - 

Financial administration 
Public works 

Total expenditures 

1999 

Variance - 
Favorable 

Actual (Unf~ or~b!~  
1998 

ACtual 

$ 973,612 $ 915,446 $ (58,166) $ 988,376 

83 ,425 

i~ q_7_ L 9_I~ 

$ 78,991 
_  _ _ iS/i~0_Q~ 
~~ I L23/  

85,561 
43,721 
52 .932 

~I,097.660 

$ 75,291 
695 .419 

77Q,7~Q 

2 ,136 

43 ,721 

$ 3,700 
(~4~,41~ 

~__I!18.71~ 

82 .965 

66 .285 

$i,137,625 

$ 79,933 
581,341 

$ 651.274 

Excess of revenues over 

expenditures $ 475,046 $ 326,950 $ (148,096) $ 476,352 

Other financing uses : 
Transfers to other funds _ _ _~ 2~_~) _ (866,292 (207.185 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over expenditures and other 
uses $ (391,246) $ (539,342) $ (148,096) $ 269,167 

Fund balance, beginning _ ~_=~ Q~_~  _2,040.358 

Fund balance, ending 

~,771.191 

$~,$4~__ ~ 12 SI.501,016  $ (14@,O~ ) $2,040.358 

See Notes to Financial Statements 
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VERMILION PAR ISH POLICE JURY 

ABBEVILLE , LOUISIANA 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

MA INTENAN CE OF ROAD D ISTRICTS FUN D 

STATEMENT OF REVENIJES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES 
IN FUN D BALANCE - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL 

For the Year Ended December 31, 1999 
With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended December 31, 1998 

Revenues : 

Taxes - ad valorem 
Intergovernmental - 

State revenue sharing 
Public assistance grant 

Interest 

Total revenues 

Expenditures : 
General government - 

Financial administration 
Public works 

Total expenditures 

Sub Road 
District #2 

Sub Road of Road Sub Road Sub Road 
District #i District #2 District #3 District #4 

of Road and Road of Road of Road 

Di t~ ict_~  District ~3 Di~ rS ct~  ~ strict ~2 

$ 185,938 

29 .751 

_  6j _9_Q, 

$ 14,497 
--  17~ _40~  
Z_!~2_~_8_97 

$ 36,105 

6 ,246 

_ 857 

$ 2,762 
24 .911 
27.673 

$ 39,815 $ 172,910 

I0 ,001 

I~_~83 

$ 6,779 $ 13,540 
97,@17 

$ 111,~57 

Excess of revenues over 

expenditures $ 28,982 $ 15,529 $ (6,837) $ 72,306 

Other financing uses : 
Transfers to other funds _ ~ 4~LI~7) (7~ Q/) -.__ i~ ) (70,29~  

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over expenditures and other 
u s e s 

Fund balance, beginning 

Fund balance, ending 

See Notes to Financial Statements 

$ (35,735 

_ ~  5!~_4_I~ 

-  66 

$ 8,322 

- . ~7.924 

~. 46,246 

$ (16,762) $ 2,014 

_. I17~ .~2 307,59~  

309.608 



Exhibit G-14 
(Continued 

Sub Road 
District #5 

of Road Road Road Road 

District #2 Di~31F~ q~ #4-~ D~ ~rict #6 ~ Li_c~L~  

$ 66,044 

22 .017 

1,$87 
$ 89.448 

$ 5,113 
__ 75,394 

$ 80.509 

$ 89,654 

4 ,360 
42 ,695 

$ 7,146 

L _9_2_L .~  

$ 52,050 

6 .352 

1.410 

$ 59,812 

$ 4,003 
~ ,617 

S 48,62Q 

$ 272,930 

6 ,834 
1 ,026 

_ _ _ 2~2_~ _3 7__9 

$ 21,451 

$ 8,941 $ 50,388 $ 11,192 $ 146,449 

(15. 011) _~!9_7_,3.5_4~ ) (~ , 498) _ 4/5~ 0. 288 

$ (6,070) 

86 , 905 

so.83~s 

$(146,966) 

S I~/ ,_ IQ!I 

-  67 - 

$ (306) 

$~,745 

S 63,439 

$(343,839 

_ _ 9~ 5~  



VERM ILION P~ ISH POLICE JURY 

ABBEV ILLE , LOU ISIANA 

SPECIAL REVENU E FUND S 

HEAD START FUND 

STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AN D CHANGES 

IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AN D ACTUAL 
For the Year Ended December 31, 1999 

Revenues : 
Intergovernmenta] - 

Federal grant 
Miscellaneous - 

In-kind services 

Comnleted Grant 

Budget 

07/01/98 
Through 

051301~  

Actual 

07/01/98 
Through 

Actual 

01/01/99 
Through 
06/30/99 

Variance - 
Total Favorable 
9r0n~ _~]nfavorable) 

$1,223,334 $655,734 $567,600 $1,223,334 

~05.844 _142,Q~  165.596 _. 307,634 1,790 

Total revenues 51.529,17~ ~ 7.77~ $733.196 ~ Q~_~  $ 1,790 

Expenditures: 
Health and welfare - 

Administration 
Operation 
In-kind services 

Total 
expenditures 

$ 130,320 $ 69,868 $ 66,770 $ 136,638 $ (6,318 
1,079,214 581,190 524,306 1,105,496 (26,282 
~05.844 _142,Q~  165.596 __ 307,~  (1,790 

$i,515.3~  ~7~ ,g3~ 5756,672 ~I.~L~_~I~  5(34.390 

Excess of revenues 
over expenditures $ 13~ 9_Q Z 4,63~ 5(23,476) ~__ L~ -~ Q~) 5(32,600 

Other financing uses : 
Transfers to other 

funds 
Transfers from other 

funds 
Total other 

financing 
(uses) 

Excess of revenues over 
expenditures and other 
u s e s 

Fund balance, beginning 

Residual equity transfer 

(13,800) $ (6,2].5) $ (9,565) $ (15,780) $ (1,980 

34.580 4~4~_~ _~ 34,580 

S (13L~_~Q) ~_/6.~ ) 5 25.015 ~ _!~ _Q 5 32,600 

$ (1,539) $ 1,539 $ 

_ /~D ~  (1.539) _ 

Fund balance, ending $ _~ _--
-
~  $ ~ $ 

See Notes to Financial Statements 
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On -Gm ino G rant 

Exhibit G 15 

Budget 

07/01/99 
Through 
O6/30/00 

$1,317,899 

__  329,475 

$1.647.374 

$ 141,474 
1 ,163 ,425 

_ _  329,475 

Actual 

07/01/99 
Through 
~ _~1/~  

$ 652,485 

__ _ ~ 7,~0~ 

$ 79,023 
543,254 

_ _ ! ~3 ,10q 

Total 
Variance - Current 
Favorable Year 

(Unfavorab~e_h __AgA ~ ual 

$ (665,414) $1,220,085 

(182.36~) _ _  312 ,703 

$ (847.782) ~!~ 2 ,788 

$ 62,451 
620,171 

182,$6~ 

$1,634,374 ~__~ 9.38~ S 864.990 

$ 145,793 
1 ,067 ,560 

_ _ ~ LI_2,703 

~! .52~ .056 

~ _ 13.000 ~____]Q,~Q~ $ 17,208 ~___ _~,732 

(13,000) $ (31,747) $ (18,747 $ (41,312 

_ _ _ _ ~ ,$~q 

(13.000) ~___[~1,74~) S {18.747) ~____~ .732 

1,539) $ (1,539 

1.539 
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VERMILION PAR ISH POLICE JURY 

ABBEVILLE , LOU ISIANA 
SPEC IAL REVENUE FUND S 

CHILD CAR E FOOD PROGRAM FUND 

Exhibit G-16 

STATEMENTS OF REVENUES , EXPEND ITURES ~  CHAN GES 

IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL 
For the Year Ended December 31, 1999 

With Comparative Actual Amounts for the Year Ended December 31, 1998 

Revenues : 
Intergovernmenta] 

Federal grant 

Expenditures: 
Health and welfare - 

Administration 
Operation 

Total expenditures 

Excess of revenues 
over expenditures 

Other financing uses: 
Transfers from other funds 
Transfers to other funds 

Total other financing 
sou rces 

Excess of revenues over 
expenditures and other uses 

Fund balance, beginning 

Fund balance , ending 

1999 

Bu~_g~  Actual 

Variance -- 
Favorable 1998 

/jSnfavorabl~  Actual 

~ 211~_12. $ 172,221 L (39,2_9~ ) $ !78,21Q 

$ 17,516 

Z 218~_7_Q~ 

$ 11,336 
171 ,807 

$ 1~ ,14~ 

$ 6,180 

i___35 ~ IC1 

$ 11,846 
160 .172 

$ 172.018 

~__~ 7 L_I_~_~ ) S (10,922) ~___13~_7_~  ) $ $,1~2 

See Notes to F~nancial Statements 

$ 7,187 $ 19,160 
(10.580) 

$ 11,973 
__ Ll__0~_i80 

$ 15,854 
(5,565 

L !~187 s 8,580 L _i ~ / $ 10,289 

$ 

_ ~ 6~_4_81 

-  70 

$ (2,342 

16 ,481 

$ 14,139 

$ (2,342) $ 16,481 



Revenues : 

Interest 

VERM ILION PARISH POLICE JURY 
ABBEV ILLE , LOU ISIANA 

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FUND 

STATEMENTS OF REVENUES , EXPEND ITURES AND 

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL 
For the Years Ended December 31, 1999 and 1998 

Expenditures : 
General government 
Culture and recreation 

Total expenditures 

1999 

Variance - 
Favorable 

Actual ]]/D_f_~vQra~Ll~]_ 

Exhibit G-17 

1998 

AG~ual 

~  $ 175 ~ I0 $ 249 

$ 
_ __ _  2~l_0_0_ 
L __3_~ I_~9_ 

$ 186 
377 

$ 569 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over expenditures $ (2,935) $ (2,925) $ 10 $ (314 

Fund balance, beginning ~ 7!~ ~,71Q 

Fund balance, ending 

See Notes to Financial Statements 

6,024 

$ __2_L773_~ S 2,785 i i0 $ 5,710 
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VERM IL ION PAR ISH POLICE JU RY 

ABBEVILLE , LOUISIANA 

SPECIAL REVENU E FUNDS 
OFFICE OF COMMUN ITY SERVICES FUN D 

Exhibit G 18 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES , EXPEND ITURES ~  CHANGES 

IN FUN D BALAN CE - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL 
For the Year Ended Decereber 31, 1999 

With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended December 3I, 1998 

Rev enues : 

Intergovernmental - 
Federal grant : 

HUD Section 8 
Emergency food 

assistance program 
Emergency shelter 

grants program 
Child Care Summer 

Program 
Interest 

Miscellaneous - 
In-kind revenue 

Total revenues 

Expenditures : 
Urban redevelopment 

and housing 
Health and welfare 

Total expenditures 

999 

Bu~ e~ 

Variance - 
Favorable 

Actual (UnfavQrab!e) 
1998 

Actual 

$ 1,000,000 $ 787,506 $ (212,494) $ 775,953 

5 ,000 

198,843 
I8,000 

$ 1,251,705 

6 ,468 

ii .486 

233 

17 
762 

164 

--  12 ,347 

1,068,755 

$ 863,711 
--  240 .390 

1,104 .101 

1,468 

(5,791 

34 ,919 

(836 

$ (121.5~! 

$ 387,994 

6 ,620 

16 ,144 

224 

19 

743 

558 

21.615 
$ 1.064 ,633 

$ 890,681 
228 .849 

$ I,i19.530 

Excess (deficiency) of 
revenues over expenditures S _J~!~ _~/~) ~ (35,368) ~__~ 2~  $ (54,897) 

Other financing sources: 
Transfers from other funds 
Transfers to other funds 

Total other financing 
sources (uses) 

$ 14,589 
__  (1.847) 

$ 14,589 
__ ___ l_l_~  ~ ! ) 

$ 
(~,432 

~ 12.742 ~___ !2,74! $ (I.432 

Excess (deficiency) of 
revenues and other sources 
over expenditures 
(Subtotals forward) ~_~ 31~ ) ~ (22.626) ~__ 2~6_~ 84 $ (56.329 
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VERMILION PARISH POLICE JURY 
ABBEVIL]3E , LOU ISIANA 
SPECIAL REVENU E FUNDS 

OFFICE OF COMMUNITY SERVICES FUND 

Exhibit G -28 

(Continued) 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES 

IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL  
For the Year Ended December 31, 1999 

With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended December 31, 1998 

Excess (deficiency) of 
revenues and other sources 
over expenditures 
subtotals forwarded 

Fund balance, beginning 

Residual equity transfer 

Fund balance, ending 

See Notes to Financial Statements 

1999 

Variance 
Favorable 

B_ %i~g_e_K Actual /9_n f av_orab~ . 
1998 

A~~Ua~ 

$ (279,310) $ (22,626) $ 256,684 $ (56,329 

34,158) (34,158 21,410 

761 

_~__~ _~3w_~ ) S (56.784) ~__ 256.684 S (34,158 
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VERMILION P~ {ISH POLICE JURY 
ABBEVILLE , LOUISIANA 

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 
COMMUN ICATION DISTRICT FUND 

Exhibit O-19 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES , EXPEND ITURES AND CHAN GES 

IN FUND BALAN CE - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL  
For The Year Ended December 31, 1999 

With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended December 31, 1998 

Revenues : 
Charges for services 
Interest 
Miscellaneous 

Total revenues 

Expenditures : 
Public safety 

1999 

Variance - 
Favorable 

B_ l!~q[~  Actual /i/D~ avQr a~ igJ_ 

$ 289,659 $ 294,959 $ 
9,317 8,554 

1998 
Actual 

5,300 $ 288,139 
(763) 9,031 

$ 298,976 $ 303,513 $ 4,537 $ 297,170 

_ 2~_~  306.681 _ _~ 19~ ) ___  273.827 

Excess (deficiency) of 
revenues over expenditures $ 11,990 $ (3,168) $ (15,158) $ 23,343 

Fund balance, beginning _ _ _ !2~ _~  239.285 

Fund balance, ending ~ _l; 7.23_~- $ 236.11__77 $__ __ (!5,1~ ) __$__ 239.285 

See Notes to F~nancial Statements 



DEBT SERVICE FUNDS 

1976 Sales Tax Bonds - To accumulate monies for repayment of $1,190,000 of public 
improvement bonds. These bonds arE! composed of two issues with various maturity 
dates and interest rates and are financed by a dedication of proceeds of a 1/2% 
(1976) sales and use tax. 

1993 Sales Tax Refunding Bonds - 9'0 accumulate monies for repayment of $2,030,000 of 
bonds which were issued in ]993 to refund the 1978 sales Tax Pub]ic Improvement 
Bonds . Paym ents are due in various annual amounts through 2003, with interest 
accruing at various rates, ranging from 2.8% to 5.0%. These bonds are financed 
by a dedication of proceeds of a 1/2% (1978) sales and use tax. 

1994 Sales Tax Bonds - To accumulate monies for repaym ent of $2,310,000 of public 
improvement bonds. Paym ents are due in various annual amounts through 2009, 
with interest accruing at various rates, ranging from 5.00% to 8.00%. These 

bonds are f~nanced by a dedication of proceeds of a I/2% (1994) sales and use 
tax . 

Industrial District No. 1 Fund - TO aecumulate monies for repaym ent of $120,000 of 
public improvement bonds. Payments are due in various annual amounts through 
1999, with interest accruing at various rates, ranging from 5.25% to 5.70%. 
These bonds are financed by rental paym ents received from Garan Manufacturing 
Corporation . 

Capita] Road Improvement - TO accumulate monies for repaym ent of $4,000,000 of capital 
road improvement bonds. Paym ents are due in various annual amounts through 
2007, with interest accruing at various rates, ranging from 4.60% to 5.10%. 

1999 General Obligations Bonds - To accumulate monies for repa~nent of $6,000,000 of 
bonds which were issued in 1999 for the purpose of constructing, acquiring, and 
improving public library buildings within the parish . Paym ents are due in 
various annual amounts through 2019, with interest accruing at various rates, 
ranging from 4 .75% to 7.00%. These bonds are financed by a dedication of 
proceeds of a 3 mill property tax . 
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ASSETS 

VERMILION P~ ISH POLICE JURY 
ABBEVILLE , LOUI S I/dNA 

ALL DEBT ~ERV ICE FI/ND S 

COMBIN ING BALANCE SHEET 
December 31. , 1999 

With Comparative Totals for December 31, 1998 

Cash 
Investments , at cost 

Accrued interest receivable 
Due from other funds 

Total assets 

L IAB IL IT IES ~_ND F[/ND BALANCES 

Fund ba]ances : 
Reserved for debt service 
Reserved for road 

improvements 

Total liabilities and 
fund balances 

76 - 

1976 ~a ]es T~  ;~n~  

Total 

$ 809 
559 ,240 

27,875 

$587,924 

Sinking 
__ _2mm~  

Reserve 

Fun~ 

$ 809 $ 
220 ,600 338.640 

27L87~  

~249,2~  $338,640 

$587,924 $249,284 $338,640 



ds 1994 Sales Tax Bonds 

Sinking Reserve 

Total __ __~'UD4 Fund 

$ 34,441 $ 34,441 $ 
587,900 276,900 311,000 

33, 03_~ __33, Q35 

~655.376 ~344,376 $311,000 

Sinking Reserv e 

~'O~ l Fund __ _2J~  

$ 420 $ 420 $ 
395 ,100 125 .100 

4 ,170 

_ _ _2~_ 2~  22,207 

270 

4 

000 
170 

Exhibit H 1 

1999 General 
Obligations 

Bonds 

_ _ Library 

$ 4,052 
35 .900 

$655,376 $344,376 $311,000 $421,897 $147,727 $274,170 $ 39,952 
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VERMILION PARISH POLICE OIJRY 
ABBEV ILLE , LOU ISIILNA 

ALL DEBT SERV ICE FLHqDS 

COMBINING BALAN CE SHEET 
December 31, 1999 

With Comparative Totals for December 31, 1998 

Cash 

Investments , at cost 

Accrued interest receivable 
Due from other funds 

Total assets 

Fund balances : 
Reserved for debt service 
Reserved for road 

improvements 

Exhibit H-I 
(Continued 

Capital Road Industrial 
Improvement District ~~l~aj S __  

__ _~_iIlk~D~L__ NQ. 1  __ . i~9~ ____  . 1998 

400 

169,600 
60,112 

$ 40,122 
5,747,740 

64,282 

8~ _!_i 7 

~_~ 23_0_~I12 ~. ~__~ 2_6I .$ 6. 383,972 

$ 3,360,000 $ 

_  $_7Qj II 2 

$ 5,065,149 $ 5,326,413 

__ _ 87~ i_I~  . 1. 057.~  

Total ]iabilities 
and fund balances ~ 4,2~ Qa~%=I=~ ~ ~_~ _935,2~  $ 6.383.972 

See Notes to Financial Statements 
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VERMILION pAR ISH POLICE JURY 
ABBEVILI,E , LOU] SIANA 

ALL DEBT SERVICE: FUNDS 

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES , EXPENDITURES 

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 
For the Year Ended December 31, 1999 

With Comparative Totals for Decemb er 31, 1998 

Rev enu es : 

Interest 

Miscellaneous 
Tota] revenues 

Expenditures : 
Debt service 

Principal retirement 
Interest and fiscal charges 

Total expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over expenditures 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Transfers from other funds 
Transfers to other funds 

Total other financing 

sources (uses) 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
and other sources over 
expenditures and other uses 

Fund balances, beginning 

Fund balances, ending 

80 

1976 ~ales "Fax Bonds 

Total 
Sinking 

- -  F~ L___ 
Re serv e 

_  Fund 

$ 27,531 $ 17,046 $ 16,485 

$ 27.531 ~ I]~ 0~  $ 16,48~  

$ 290,000 
47.24~  

S 337,241 

$ 290,000 
_ _  47~ 24]_  

~_~ C 2~  

$(309,710) ~L~2u~_6~ ) ~ 15,485. 

$ 335,827 
(16.48~) 

$ 335,827 $ 
_  (16,485 

319.342 ~ _3~ 8~  $ (16.485 

$ 9,632 $ 9,632 $ 

578,292 ._ 2~ R~  338.640 



978 Sales Tax RefundinQ Bonds 1994 ~alem TaY R~nd~ 

Total 

$ 27,512 
_  29~ 
$ 27,~Q/ 

$ 315,000 
80,02! 

1 395,9! i 

Sinking 

_ _ _ F~ 4 

$ 12,182 
_ _ __  295 
Z_ 12,477 

$ 315,000 
___ ~ 80,Q21 
~_~ 9 5. 021 

Reserv e 

Fun4 _ 
Sinking Reserve 

TQ~ I FUn~__ __  Fun~__  

Exhibit H 2 

1999 General 
Obligation 

Bonds 

. Library 

$ 15,330 $ 18,804 $ 5,135 $ 13,669 $ 50 

$ 15,33Q Z__~ 8.8~4 $ 5,135 ~_ 13,669 $ 50 

$ ]50,000 

$__2@7,3~  

$ 150,000 
117,~  

S 267.~ 5 

$ 
1,000 

$ 1.000 

~ (367,~ ) ~_(2~ ,544) S 15,33~ ~i248.5~!) $(262,290) ~__ ~  $ (950 

$ 395,388 
(15.33~) 

$ 395,388 $ 
(15.33Q) 

$ 268,469 
_ _ _ (33.E~ 8 

$ 268,469 $ $ 40,902 

$ 380,058 ~_-~  $ (15,330) ~__~54,941 S 268,469 ~ (13.~2~ ) $ 4Q,~02 

$ 12,844 $ ]2,844 $ $ 6,380 $ 6,239 $ 141 $ 39,952 

_ . 642 ,532 _  331,532 311.00~ ___415,5!! 141,488 __ 2 7_~!~4 0 2~  

655.37~ i 344,376 S 311,00~ ~=421,89~ S 147,727 ~___~2~ = 7~  $ 39,952 
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VERM ILION PAR ISH POLICE JU RY 

ABBEVILI,E , LOUISIANA 
A LL DEBT SERV ICE FUND S 

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES 
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 

For the Year Ended Deceraber 31, 1999 
With Comparative Totals for December 31, 1998 

Revenues : 

Interest: 

Miscellaneous 
Total revenues 

Capital Road 
Improvement 

__ ainkinS__ 

$ 224,830 $ 

Industrial 
District 
N~ . I 

_  63,916 

63,916 

Exhibit H -2 
(Continued 

Totals 

i~ -~ 1998 

$ 298,727 
__ _ 64,2~  
~___~ 62,9_3--8 

$ 332,103 
-  63 ,248 

395,35~ I 

Expenditures: 
Debt service - 

Principal retirement $ 330,000 $ 62,000 $ 1,347,000 $ 1,088,000 
Interest and fiscal charges __ ~ 4~  _ 1,988 __ _~ 43~  _ 486,871 

Total expenditures ~_~ I~L407 ~ 63,988 ~_~ _578,09~  ~ 1,574.87! 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over expenditures ~_~ L~_7~ ) ~ (72) $(~ 215.0~A ) ~ (I,179,520 

Other financing sources (uses) 
Transfers from other funds 
Transfers to other funds 

Total other financing 
sources (uses) 

$ $ 1,040,586 
__ _~ C~74~_2j~  ) 

$ 6,I95,858 
, (237,606 

~___~2,28_x_8_7_Q) ~_ ~_.~_f766, ~33 ~ 5. 958,252 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
and other sources over 
expenditures and other uses $ (517,447) $ (72) $ (448,711) $ 4,778,732 

Fund balances, beginning _  4_~ 7~ 7~_~  _ 72 __ _~_~383. ~72 . I, 605,240 

Fund balances, ending ~ 2_2uQ_~_~  $_ S 5. 935.2_6~  6~~  

See Notes to Financial Statements 
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CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS 

Project Account Fund - To account for funds provided 
approved projects. During the year ended December 
the Louisiana office of Rural Development were 
construction of various projects. 

by state grants for various 
31, 1999, several grants from 
received to assist in the 

1997-1998 Capital Road Improvement Project Fund - To account for costs associated with 
capital improvements financed through the issuance of the Series 1997 Public 
Improvement Bonds . 

1999 Library Construction Fund - To account 
construction and improvements made 
facilities. These cost are financed 
issue . 

for costs associated with the purchase, 
with respect to the parish library 
through a 1999 General Obligation Bond 

1998 LCDBG Project - To account for funds obtained through the LCDBG program of the 
state for the purpose of construction and making improvements to the water 
system in North Vermilion Parish (Area If). 

- 83 - 



ASSF, TS 

VERMILION PAR ISH POLICE JURY 
ABBEV I LLE , LOIII S IANA 

CAPITAL PROJECTS FLrND 

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET 
December 31, 1999 

With Comparative Totals for December 31, 1998 

Cash 
Investments , at co st 

Accounts receivable 
Accrued interest receivable 

Total assets 

L IAB IL IT IES AN D FLUgD BALANCES 

Liabilities : 
Accounts payable 
Retainage payable 
Deferred revenue 

Total ]iabilities 

Fund balances : 
Reserved for library construction 
Designated for incomplete contracts 
Unreserved - undesignated 

Total fund balances 

Total liabilities and 
fund balances 

See Notes to Financial Statements 

84 

1997 - 1998 

Capital Road 
Improvement 

Fund 

Project 
Account 

Fund 

234 $ 3,442 

$ 234 $ 3,442 

$ . 2~L~ 

204 
$ 204 

3 .238 
$ 3.238 



1999 Library 
Construction 

$ 260,960 
5,621,800 

9 ,183 

$5.891.943 

1999 LCDBG 

_ __ ~rant __ 

$ 

36,934 

Tota ]s 

Exhibit I-I 

1999 1998 

$ 264,636 
5,621,80(I 

36,934 

9,~8[! 

$ 138,127 
1 ,650 ,000 

1 ,000 

_ _  1 ,819 

$_ _ _  36, ~_34 S5~932,553 ~Ij 790, 946 

$ 39,936 $ 36,934 $ 76,870 

$5,852,007 

S5.852.007 

$ 
559,145 

204 
$ 77,074 

$5,852,007 
559,145 

(555.673) 
$5,855,47~ 

$ 357,594 
143 ,425 

~__ 501,019 

$ 
1 ,267 ,551 

__ _  22,$76 
iL 289,927 

$5.891.943 ~___ 36.934 $5.932,553 ~i~ 790,946 
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VERMILION pAR ISH POLICE JURY 

ABBEVI LLE , LOUISIANA 
CA PITAL PROJECTS FI/ND 

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES , EXPENDITURES AND 
CHA NGES IN FI/ND BALA/gCES 

For the Year Ended December 31, 1999 
With Comparative Totals for December 31, 1998 

Revenues : 

Intergovernmenta] - 

State grant revenue 
Interest 

Tota] revenues 

Expenditures : 
Public works 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over expenditures 

Other financing sources (uses 
Proceeds from sale of bonds 
Transfers from other funds 
Transfers to other funds 

Excess (deficiency) 
and other sources 
and other uses 

of revenues 
over expenditures 

Fund balances, beginning 

Fund balances, ending 

See Notes to Financial Statements 
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1997 - 1998 
Capital Road 
Improvement 

Fund__ __  

Project 
Account 

Fund 

22.106 $ 63.000 

25~ 69 
$ 47,775 63.000 

2.611.0~  _ 63,019 

$(2.563~_i~) $ (19 

1,276,879 

S 1.276.87~ 

$(1,286,436) 

1.286 .670 

$ (19 

_  3.257 



1999 Library 
~Q~ JLr uc t ion 

20 ,062 

$ 20,062 

1998 LCDBG 

Sran~__ _ 

36 ,934 

36 .934 

89.936 35~ 3_~ _~ 800.979 4~ 6,46! 

(69.874) $ S(2~633,208) S(3~7_750~7"~Q 

$ 6,000,000 

(78.119 

~ _~ 21.881 

$ 5,852,007 

$ 6,000,000 
1,276,879 

__ _ (78, i19) 
~ 198.760 

$ 4,565,552 

_ _ _ _I~289,~27 

~_~ 855.479 

-  87 - 

$ 
1,045 ,746 

L _5 0Q,QQ~ 

$ (3 , 250,720 

.~ 4~_~  0,64_7_ 

S i~289.92_7 

Exhibit I-2 
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INTERNAL SERVICE FUND 

PARISHWIDE WORKMEN 'S COMPENSATION FUND - TO account for monies accumulated to provide 
insurance against workmen 's compensation claims made against the Police Jury . 
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ASSETS 

Cash 
Due from other funds 

Total assets 

VERMILION PAR ISH POLICE JURY 
ABBEVILLE , LOUISIANA 
INTERNAL ~ERV ICE FUND 

PARISHWIDE WORKMEN 'S COMPENSATION FUND 

BALANCE SHEETS 
December 3~, 1999 and 1998 

LIAB ILITIES AND FUN D EQUITY 

FUN D EQUITY : 
Retained earnings 

Unreserved : 
Undesignated 

Total liabilities and fund equity 

See Notes to Financial Statements 

- 90 - 
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Operating revenues : 
Charges for services 

Premiums 

VERMILION P~ ISH POLICE JURY 

AB BEVILLE , LOU ISIANA 
INTERNA L SERV ICE FUN D 

PAR ISHWIDE WORKMEN 'S COMPENSATION FUND 

STATEMENTS OF REVENUES , EXPENSES 
CHANGES IN RETA INED EARN INGS 

Years Ended Decen~ er 31. 1999 and 1998 

Costs of services rendered : 
Administrative fees and insurance prelniums 

Operating income 

Nonoperating revenues : 
Interest earned on investments 

Net income (loss 

Retained earnings, beginning 

Residual equity transfer 

Retained earnings, ending 

See Notes to Financial Statements 

91 - 

Exhibit J 2 

!~-~ 1998 

$ 525,538 

526.503 

$ (965 

2 .665 

$ 1,700 

177 ,711 

(i7~,411 



 

VERMILION PAR ISH POLICE JURY 

ABBEVILLE, LOUISIANA 
INTERNAL SERVICE FUND 

PAR ISHWIDE WORKMEN 'S COMPENSATION FUND 

STATEMENTS OF 
Years Ended December 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Operating income (loss) 
Adjustments to reconcile operating income 

to net cash provided by (used in) 
operating activities: 

CASH FLOWS 
31, 1999 and 1998 

Changes in assets and liabilities: 
(Increase) decrease in due from other 
f~nds/component units 

Increase (decrease) in accounts payable 
Net cash provided by (used in) 

operating activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM NON -CAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Transfers out to other funds 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Interest 

Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 

See Notes to Financial Statements 
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Exhibit J-3 

]~  1998 

965 

109,496 

$ 108,531 

179 ,411 

__  2,665 

$ (68,215 

__  68,215 



FIDUCIARy FLrND TYPE 

(AGENCY FLrMDS ) 

Payroll Fund - To account for payroll expenditures of the Police Jury . Individual 
funds transfer amounts needed to cover their share of payroll costs. 

Parishwide Workmen's Compensation Fund - To account for workmen's compensation 
expenditures of the Police Jury . Individual funds transfer amounts needed to 
cover their share of workmen's compensation insurance costs. 
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ASSETS 

VERMIL ION PAR ISH POLICE JURY 

ABBEVILLE , LOUISIANA 
AGENCY FUhH)S 

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET 
December 31, 1999 

With Comparative Totals for Decemb er 31, 1998 

Cash 
Other receivables 
Due from other funds 
Due from component units 

Parishwide 
Workmen 's 

ComDensa~ o~ 

$ 270,846 
7,470 

181,113 

__ __ .5_7~[ 

Payroll 

FUn4 

$ 226,020 

1,064 

Exhibit K-I 

Totals 

!999 1998 

$ 496,866 
7 ,470 

182 ,177 

__ 52~ 

$ 344,284 
582 

111,865 

932 

Total assets ~ 459=~_9~ .~_ 227,084 ~_6 57,0~  $ 457.063 

LIABILITIES 

Due to component units 
Due to other funds 
Other payables 

$ 1,074 
458 .925 

Total liabilities ~ 4~  

See Notes to Financial Statements 

$ 
8,796 

218 .288 

~_ 227.084 

94 - 

$ 1,074 
467,721 

_ __ 2218,2~  

$ 575 
253,840 

202,648 

$ 457,063 



A SSETS 

VERMILION PARISH POLICE JURY 

ABBEVILLE , LOUISIANA 
AGENCY FUND S 

STATEMENT OF CHAN GES IN ASSETS AN D LIAB ILITIES 
For the Year Ended December 31, 1999 

Cash 
Due from other funds 
Due from component unit 
Other receivables 

Payroll Fund 

Exhiblt K-2 

Balance 
9J~ 01/~  Additions ~9_duc t io~  

193,5].1 

8,555 
$ 8,297,873 

7,576,610 
297,316 

__ _  842.302 

Balance 
12/31/99 

$ 226,020 
1 .064 

Total assets $ 2Q2,~4~ S17 .014.101 $(I$,~ 89,$65) $ 227,084 

LIAB ILIT IES 

Due to other funds 

Other payables 
$ 

202 ,6 _4_~ 
$ 205,663 
__ ~ ,II0,44Q 

$ (196,867) $ 8,796 
_  218.288 

Total liabilities ~ 202.~  ~_!.316.103 $ (1 2~ 7) ~ 227,Q9~4 

ASSETS 

Cash 
Other receivables 
Due from other funds 
Due from component units 

Derishw ~de Workmen 's Compensation 

Balance 
01 / 01/~9~) ~ ditions De duc ~i~  

$ 150,773 

103,310 

Balance 
12/31/99 

574,424) $ 270,846 

144 ,531 

_ _ Ii$_2_ 

7 ,470 

181,I13 

_  57~ 

Total assets $ 254,~1_[ ~__ 924.871 $ .(719.28_7_) ~ 459.~  

LIAB ILIT IES 

Due to component units 
Due to other funds 

$ 575 
253,~  

$ 499 
__ _  205 ,085 

$ 1,074 
458,~  

Total liabilities S 254.~_]~ ~__ 205.584 $ ~ 459,~9~  

See Notes to Financial Statements 
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GENERAL FIXED ASSETS ACCOUNT GROUP 

To account for the fixed assets of the Police Jury 
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VERMIL ION PAR ISH POLICE JU RY 

ABBEVILL,E , LOUISIANA 

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN GENERAL FIXED ASSETS 
For the Year Ended December 31, 1999 

General fixed assets : 
Police Jury - 

Land 
Buildings and improvements 
Furniture and equipment 
Construction in process 

Total police jury 

Library - 
Buildings and improvements 
Furniture and equipment 
Library books 
Construction in process 

Total library 

(Restated] 
Balance 
o 1LQ!I 9 9 

$ 
10 
I0 

826 

190 

726 

613 
028 
022 

1999 

Additions Dedgc~iQ~  

$ 36,200 
592 ,811 

795,454 

_ _  i~,~73 
95,953 

~2_i.,_74_2 6~_~ 5_ .$_ 1.438,038 ~ ___ _95.953 

$ 159,321 $ $ 
463 
280 

323 
039 

26 ,017 
180,513 

220.000 

28 ,200 

14 ,117 
26 .182 

~ 2_~_~  $ 426,530 ~____ _ 8~8~4~  

Schedule L-I 

Balance 

i~/31/99 

$ 862,813 
i0 ,782 ,839 

11,425 ,523 

13,573 

$23,Q84.748 

$ 131,121 
475 ,223 

2 ,434 ,370 

220,000 

$ 3.260.714 

Headstart -" 
Furniture and equipment ~ ~5Q~172 ~_ 2.671 ~ ~ 352,843 

Total general fixed 
asset ~/I~ _99~_~!~ ~ I.867.239 $ ~ 4,~52 .$26.698.305 

Investment in general fixed 

assets $24,9~  518 ~__ I. 867. 239 $ i$4,452 $26.698,305 
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GENERA L LONG -TERM DEBT 

ACCOUNT GROUP 

TO account for unmatured principal amounts on general long-term debt expected to be 
financed from governmental-type funds. Payment of maturing obligations, including 
interest, is accounted for in the debt service funds. 
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AMOUNT AVA ILABLE 
FOR RETIREMENT 

VERMILION PAR ISH POLICE JURY 
ABBEV ILLE , LOUISIANA 

STATEMENT OF GENERAL LONG -TERM DEBT 

December 31, 1999 
with Comparative Totals for December 31, 1998 

AN D TO BE PROVIDED 
OF LONG -TERM DEBT 

1976 
Sales 
Tax 

Bonds 

1993 
Sales Tax 
Refunding 

1997 
Certificates 

of 
/J!debtedness 

Amount available in debt service funds 
for debt retirement $ 587,924 $ 655,376 $3,360,000 

Amount to be provided for retirement 
of general long-term debt 

Total available and to be 
provided 

GENERAL LONG -TERM DEBT PAYAB LE 

Accrued closure and postclosure costs 

Bonds payable : 
Due within one year 
Due after one year 

Total general long-term debt 

See Notes to Financial Statements 

I00 - 

37 .076 

$ 625.000 

305 ,000 
320 .000 

.~.L  4 i_ !9~_o o o 

330 ,000 345,000 

3,015.00~ 



 

1999 
Library 
~ Bgm i~  

1994 

Sales 
Tax 

$ 39,952 $ 421,897 

5! ~9_6 _0_~ _0A~  

~ 0 ~0~  

250,000 

_~ 7~ .Q~_0~  

1 .598.103 

$2.020,000 

155 ,000 
1 .865 .000 

Accrued 
Closure and 
Postclosure 

__ _ . ~ost~___  

Total 

Exhibit M -I 

$ 5,065,149 $ 5,325,413 

~ ,@07,71_ 7 4~588,~ 6 

~ 914,3~  

$1,457,866 $ 1,457,866 $ 1,352,399 

1,385 ,ooo 

12,o3o,~ _Q 
1,147,ooo 

_ 7~415,QQO 

~/fu. OO~&O00 $2.020.000 ~ .457.~66 $1__ 4.872.866 .~L~9_~914,3~9 
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COMPONENT UN ITS 

Criminal Court Fund - To account for the operations of the district court. Means of 
financing is provided by fines, forfeits and transfers from other revenue 
sources of the Police Jury . 

Tourist Commission Fund - Established in 1992 to account for operations of the 
Vermilion Parish Tourist Commission which was organized to encourage the 
development of tourism in Vermil~on Parish . The primary source of revenue is 
a 2% hotel/motel tax levied for the occupancy of hotel rooms, motel rooms and 
overnight camping facilities. 

Waterworks District No. 1 Fund - To account for the operations and maintenance of the 
Pecan Island Water System . Primary source of revenue is user fees. 



ASSETS: 

VERMILION PARISH POLICE JURY 
2d3BEVILLE , LOUISIANA 
ALL COMPONENT I/N ITS 

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET 
Decenhber 31, 1999 

With Comparative Totals for December 31, 1998 

CURRENT ASSETS 
Cash 

Investments 
Accounts receivable 
Due from other governmental agencies 
Due from other funds 
Other 

Tota] current assets 

RESTRICTED ASSETS 
Cash 

PLA/~T AND EQUIPMENT 
Water plant and equipment 
Accumulated depreciation 

Total plant and equipment 

Total assets 

LIAB ILITIES AN D FUND EQUITY 

CURRENT LIA/3ILITIES (payable from 
current assets) 

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 
Due to primary government 

CURRENT LIAN ILITIES (payable from 
restricted assets) 

Meter deposits 
Total current liabilities 

FUND EQUITY 
Contributed capital 
Retained earnings 
Fund balances - unreserved and undesignated 

Total fund equity 

Total liabilities and fund equity 

See Notes to Financial Statements 

-. 104 - 

Criminal 
Court 

_ . Fund _ __  

$ 61,096 

Tourist 
Commission 

Fund 

$ 12,613 
24 .583 

17,538 ],390 
1,074 

$.__ _7_ifL~  
i00 

$ 38,686 

$ 

$ ~ 0_i~  $ 

_ ___  _5~, 6~9~  38,686 



Waterworks 
District 
No. 1 Fund 

$ 46,837 

5,057 

51.89~ 

$ 120,546 
24 ,583 
5,057 
18,928 
1,074 

__ _  1QQ 
$ ~7~ , 288 

(Restated 

$ 113,861 
33 ,854 

4 ,925 
11,434 

575 

$ 1~  

S I0.544 $ I~ ,544 $ ]Q,~ _~ 

$1,241,954 
(229,621) 

SI,012,33~ 

$1,241,954 
(229.621) 

$I,Q12,333 

$I, 204,353 
(1BL ~//) 

Sl, 022,676 

10,523 

S 21.02~ 

$1,012,333 
41,409 

$i,053.74~ 

SI.074.77! 

1_0_,_52./ 
$ ~L~ / 

$i,012,333 
41,409 

$I.14~ .118 

i0,~00 
S 26,285 

$1,022,676 
25 ,673 

123.1!/ 
SI,171,~62 

105 
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VERMILION P~/RISH POLICE JU RY 
;IBBEVILLE , LOUIS IILNA 
ALL COMPONENT LrNITS 

COMBIN ING STATEMENT OF REVENUES , EXPEND I%~/RES ;IND CHANGES 
IN FU~  BALANCES - ALL GOVERNMENTAL FUq~D TYPES 

Year Ended December 31, 1999 
With Comparative Totals for December 31, 1998 

Revenues : 

Taxes 
Intergovernmental 
Fines and forfeits 
Interest 

Miscellaneous 
Total revenues 

Expenditures : 
Oeneral government - 

Judicial 
Culture and recreation 

Total expenditures 

Criminal 
Court 

L 26Q~7_7~  

$ 467,006 

L 467_=_Q9~i 

Tourist 
Commission 

Fund 

1.022_  

$ 22,446 

Exhibit N-2 

Totals 

/~  1998 

$ 19, 
95, 

163, 
3 , 

574 $ 29,616 
357 39,739 
633 ff65 ,147 
628 3 ,578 

__  1 L 2Q2/. 
~__ 2~  L214 

441 

$ 238.521 

$ $ 467,006 $ 383,626 
47 .145 __ _ _~ L~  22,24~ 

$ 47.14~ ~_~  $ 405,867 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over expenditures $ (206,238) $ (24,699) $ (230,937) $ (167,346 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Transfers from primary 
government ~ Q~Qg_Q __ 2~o ,o~  ~8o.ooo 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
and other sources over 
expenditures and other uses $ (6,238) $ (24,699) $ (30,937) $ 12,654 

Fund balances, beginning 

Residual equity transfer 

Fund balances, ending 

See Notes to Financial Statements 

59,928 63,385 123,313 110,084 

~7~ 

b _L _5 ~_~ 690 $ 38. 686 ~  ._~  $ 123, 313 
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VERMILION PARISH POLICE J~JRY 
ABBEV ]LLE , LOU ISIANA 

COMPONENT UNITS 
CRIMINAJJ COURT F[/ND 

Exhib it N -3 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CH3iNGES 
IN FUAU9 BALANCE - BLq)GET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL 

For the Year Ended December 31, 1999 
With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended December 31, 1998 

Revenues : 
Intergovernmental - 

State grant revenue 
Contribution from local 

government 
Fines and forfeits 
Interest 

Total revenues 

1999 

Variance - 
Favorable 

BU~~I~_~ Actual /ll_n~9_vQ~ b_l~  
1998 

AG~ I 

$ 26,250 $ 25,000 $ (1,250) $ 25,000 

70,268 

135,000 

$ 232,218 

70,357 
163,633 

--  1,77~ 
$ 260,768 

Expenditures: 
General government - 
Judicial 4~ _2Q~ ~ 467,QQ~ __ ___ ~ ) . 383,626 

Excess (deficiency) of 
revenues over expenditures $ (225,991) $ (206,238) $ 19,753 $ (177,373) 

Other financing sources : 
Transfers from primary 

government __ ~ j_Q~Q _ 200.QQQ 180,000 

Excess (deficiency) of 
revenues and other sources 

over expenditures $ (25,991) $ (6,238) $ 19,753 $ 2,627 

Fund balance, beginning 

Residual equity transfer 

59,928 59,928 56,726 

575 

Fund ba]ance, ending ~ _~ _~ 7 ~ 53.69Q $__. ~=~=~~ ~= 59.928 

See Notes to Financial Statements 
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VERMILION PARISH POLICE JU RY 
ABBEVILLE, LOUISIANA 

COMPONENT UN ITS 
TOURIST COMMISSION FUND 

Exhibit N -4 

STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE 
For The Years Ended December 31, 1999 and 1998 

Revenues : 

Taxes - 

Hotel/motel 
Interest 

Miscellaneous 
Total revenues 

Expenditures : 
Culture and recreation 

Excess of revenues over expenditures 

Fund balance , beginning 

Fund balance , ending 

See Notes to Financial Statements 
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47,14~ 

$ (24,699 

6) ,385_ 

$ ~ 8,68~_  

I~ 8 

22 ,241 

$ 10,027 

._  53,~58 

.~ 6~,~85 



 

VERMILION PARISH POLICE JURY 
AB BEVII,LE , LOUISIANA 

COMPONENT LrN ITS 
WATERWORKS D ISTRICT NO . 1 FUND 

Exhibit N -5 

STATEMENTS OF REVENUES , EXPENSES AN D CHA~GES IN RETA INED EARNINGS 

Years Ended December 31, 1999 and 1998 

Operating revenues : 
Water sales 
Miscellaneous 

Total operating revenues 

Operating expenses : 
Personnel costs 
Auto allowance 
Chemicals 
Freight 
Insurance 
Telephone and utilities 
Office expenses 
Meter installation 
Repairs 
Depreciation 
Miscellaneous 

Total operating expenses 

Operating loss 

Nonoperating revenues 
Interest 

Net loss 

Add depreciation on fixed assets acquized 
by contributions restricted for capital 
construction that reduces contributed. 
capital 

Increase in retained earnings 

Retained earnings, beginning of year 

Retained earnings, end of year 

See Notes to Financial Statements 
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$ 67,596 
__ ___  84~ 

$ 21,094 
2, 986 
4 ,380 

668 

7,028 
4 ,236 
2 ,329 

1 ,400 

5 ,821 
47 ,944 

_ ~4 ~e~  

$ 66,846 
1 .513 

S 68.359 

$ 21,902 
2 ,779 
5 ,917 

397 
5 ,819 

3 ,774 
1,802 
2,077 
3 ,214 

41 ,044 

5,787 
94 .512 

$ (33,483) $ (26,153 

$ (32,208) 

__ _47 L~  

$ 15,736 

$ 4~ ,_4~  

997 

$ (25,236 

41,044 

$ 15,808 

9.865 



 

VERMILION PAR ISH POLICE JURy 
ABBEVILLE , LOUISIANA 

COMPONENT UNITS 

WATERWORKS DISTRICT NO . 1 FLrND 

STATEMENTS OF 
Years Ended December 

CASH FLOWS 
31, 1999 and 1998 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIV ITIES 

Operating losE; 

Adjustments to reconcile operating loss 
to net cash provided by operating activities: 

Depreciation 
Changes in assets and liabilities: 
Decrease (increase) in accounts receivable 
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable 

and accrued liabilities 

Net cash provided by operating activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIV ITIES 

Increase in customer deposits 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

Interest 

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 

Exhibit N-6 

$ (33,483) $ (26,153 

47,944 

(132 

.(8 

$ 14,321 

41 ,044 

1,126 

(2,457 

$ 13,560 

77) 450 

$ 15,519 

917 

$ 14,927 

Cash and cash equivalents at beginnings of year ~i~  __  2~,~  

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 

See Notes to Financial Statements 



INTERNAL CONTROL A~ 9 COMPLIANCE 

Iii 



This page intentionally left blank 

112 - 



@  
]22 East 5th St. 

p.o. Drawer 307 

Crowley, Louisiana 

70527-0307 

phone: (337) 783-0850 

f, Ax: (337) 783-7238 

OIhcr Df)~cc's 

Lafayette, LA 
(337) 988-4930 

()pclousas, I,A 
(337) 942-5217 

Abbey)lie, LA 
(337) 898-1497 

New lberla, ],A 
(337) 864-4554 

Ctulrch Point, LA 
(337) 684-2855 

Eunlcc, ],A 
(337) 45% 0071 

B R O U SSA R D , P O CH E', LEW IS &  B R EA U X , L.L .P . 

C E R ] I F I E D P U B [ IC A C C O U N T A N T S 

M,,.l~rs ol Ana'ri,~,, l,,slltut~ ,4 
('ertt/h,d Publi, A,x',,untants 
Stately o[ L~misiatte Certified 
I>ubhc At~ountattts 
' A Pt,,fessm.,al Acro,,,,t h,g C~,,i,~.,,h,,. 

REPORT ON COMPLIANCE AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL 
OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING BASED ON AN AUDIT 

OF FINAN CIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN 
ACCORDAN CE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

Vermilion Parish Police Jury 
Abbeville, Louisiana 

We have audited the fJnancial statements of Vermilion Parish Police 
Jury , and the combining, individual fund and account group financial 
statements as of and for the year ended December 31, 1999, and have 
issued our report thereon dated May i0, 2000. That report was 
qualified because of the omission of the financial statements of 
component units. We conducted our audit in accordance with 
generally accepted auditing standards, the standards applicable to 
financial audits contained in ~overnment A~ inQ_~j~_a_ndards, issued 
by the Comptroller General of the United States, and the Louisiana 
~ vernmenta~ Audit Guide . 

Compliance 

AS part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Jury's 
financial statements are free of material misstatement, we performed 
tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, 
regulations, contracts and grants, noncompliance with which could 
have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial 
statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with 

those provisions was not an objective of our audit and, accordingly, 
we do not express such an opinion . The results of our tests 
disclosed no instances of noncompliance that are required to be 
reported under Government Auditina Standards 

In ternal Control Over ~ nanclal Renortln~ 

In planning and performing our audit, we considered the Jury's 
internal control over financial reporting in order to determine our 
auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the 
financial statements and not to provide assurance on the internal 
control over financial reporting . However, we noted certain matters 
~nvolving the internal control over financial reporting and its 
operation that we consider to be reportable conditions. Reportable 
conditions involve matters coming to our attention relating to 
significant deficiencies in the design or operation of the internal 
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Vermilion Parish Police Jury 

control over financial reporting that, in our judgment, could adversely affect the 
Jury's ability to record, process, summarize and report financial data consistent with 
the assertions of management in the f~nancial statements. The reportable conditions 
are described ill the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs as item 
99-I . 

A material weakness is a condition in which the design or operation of one or more of 
the internal control components does not. reduce to a relatively low level the risk that 
misstatements in amounts that would be material in relation to the financial statements 
being audited may occur and not be detected within a timely period by employees in the 
normal course of performing their assigned functions. Our consideration of the 
internal control over financial reporting would not necessarily disclose all matters 
in the internal control that might be reportable conditions and, accordingly, would not 
necessarily disclose all reportable conditions that are also considered to be material 
weaknesses. However, we consider the reportable conditions described above to be 
material weaknesses . 

This report is ~ntended for the information of management, federal awarding agencies 
and pass-through entities and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone 
other than these specified parties . However, this report is a matter of public record 
and its distribution is not limited . 

Crowley , Louisiana 
May I0, 2000 
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122 East 5th St. 

P,O. l)rswer 307 

Crowley, l~ouislana 

70527-0307 

phone: (337) 783-0650 
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(337) 457-0071 

B R O U SSA R D , P O CH E', LE W IS &  BR EA U X , L.L.P . 

C E F~ I IF IE D P U B L IC A C C O U N U A N 1 S 

M, ,,d~ ~ ,,l A.~,.i,.o,, h, stm, t, ,4 
(','~t,lh~d Public A,~.,,u,aa,,t~ 
S,~ u.ty o[ l~,u~sio,,o Certtfh.d 
I'uldi( Ax~mntoats 
~ ,,~ i,,,,r~ ,i0,,,a Areom ,ling Corl,o, ~,t k,,, 

REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH REQUIREMENTS APPLICABLE 
TO EACH MAJOR PROGRAM AND INTERNAL CONTROL OVER 
COMPLIANCE IN ACCORDAN CE WITH OMB CIRCULAR A -133 

Vermilion Parish Police Jury 
Abbeville, Louisiana 

~=q~ liance 

We have audited the compliance of Vermilion Parish Police Jury with 
the types of compliance requirements described in the U .S. office of 
M~ ement and Bud~ _~_ ~Q_~B~ ir ] -]_33 CQmp~ ce SuoDlemen~ 
that are applicable to each of its major federal programs for the 
year ended December 31, 1999. The Jury's major federal programs are 
Jdentified in the summary of auditors' results section of the 
accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs. Compliance 
with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants 

applicable to each of its major federal programs is the 
responsibility of the Jury's management. Our responsibility is to 
express an opinion on the Jury 's compliance based on our audit . 

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with generally 
accepted auditing standards; the standards applicable to financial 
audits contained in Qovernment Auditin~ Sta/l~ , issued by the 
Comptroller General of the United States; and OMB Circular A-133, 
"Audits of States, Local Governments and Non-Profit OrganizatioDs." 
Those standards and OMB Circular A-133 require that we plan and 
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether 
noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to 

above that could have a direct and material effect on a major 
federal program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a ~est 
basis, evidence about Vermilion Parish Police Jury's compliance with 
those requirements and performing such other procedures as we 
considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our 
audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion . Our audit does 
not provide a legal determination of Vermilion Parish Police Jury's 
compliance with those requirements. 

In our opinion, Vermilion Parish Police Jury complied, in all 
material respects, with the requirements referred to above that are 
applicable to each of its major federal programs for the year ended 
December 31, 1999. However, the results of our auditing procedures 
disclosed instances of noncompliance with those requirements which 
are required to be reported in accordance with OMB Circular A-133 
and which are described in the accompanying schedule of findings and 

questioned costs as items 99-2 through 99-4 . 
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Vermilion Parish Police Jury 

In ternal Con trol Over eomn llan~  

The management of Vermilion Parish Police Jury is responsible for establishing and 
maintaining effective internal control over compliance with the requirements of laws, 
regulations, contracts and grants applicable to federal programs. In planning and 
performing our audit, we considered Vermilion Parish Police Jury's internal control 
over compliance with requirements that could have a direct and material effect on a 

major federal program in order to dete~nine our auditing procedures for the purpose of 
expressing our opinion on compliance and to test and report on internal control over 
compliance in accordance with OMB Circular A-133. 

We noted certain matters involving the internal control over compliance and its 
operation that we consider to be reportable conditions. Reportable conditions involve 
matters coming to our attention relating to significant deficiencies in the design or 

operation of the internal control over compliance that, in our judgment, could 
adversely affect Vermilion Parish Police Jury's ability to administer a major federal 
program in accordance with the applicable requirements of laws, regulations, contracts 
and grants. The reportable conditions are described in the accompanying schedule of 
findings and questioned costs as items 99-1 and 99-3 . 

A material weakness is a condition in which the design or operation of one or more of 
the internal control components does not reduce to a relatively low level the risk that 
noncompliance with applicable requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants 

that would be material in relation to a major federal program being audited may occur 
and not be detected within a timely period by employees in the normal course of 
performing their assigned functions. Our consideration of the internal control over 
compliance would not necessarily disclose all matters in the internal control that 
might be reportable conditions and, accordingly, would not necessarily disclose all 
reportable conditions that are also considered to be material weaknesses. However, we 
believe the reportable conditions described above to be material weaknesses. 

This report is intended for the information of management, federal awarding agencies 
and pass-through entities and is not ~ntended to be and should not be used by anyone 
other than these specified parties. However, this report is a matter of public record 
and its distribution is not limited . 

Crowley , Louisiana 
May I0, 2000 
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VERM ILION PARISH POLICE JUR Y 

ABBEVILLE , LOUISIANA 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AN D QUESTIONED COSTS 
Year Ended December 31. 1999 

A . Summary of Auditors' Results 

Schedule 0 -] 

The following summarize the auditors' results in accordance with OMB Circular 
A -133 : 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

A qualified opinion was issued on the general purpose financial statements 
of Vermilion Parish Police Jury and an unqualified opinion was issued on the 
combining, individual fund and account group financial statements of the 
Jury , as of and for the year ended December 31, 1999; 

Two reportab]e conditions in internal control were disclosed by the audit 
of the financial statements and are considered to be materia] weaknesses: 

The audit disclosed no instances of noncompliance that are required to be 

reported under Government AU~ ing ~ nd~zDJ~_K~H and are considered material to 
the financial statements of Vermilion Parish Police Jury ; 

Two reportable conditions in internal control over major programs were 
disclosed by the audit and are considered to be material weaknesses. 

An unqualified opinion was issued on compliance for each major program 

Audit findings relative to the major federal award programs for vermilion 
Parish Police Jury are reported in Part C of this schedule; 

The following programs were considered major programs for the year ended 
December 31, 1999 : 

Section 8 Tenant Based Cluster (CFDA #14.857 and 14.855) 
Head Start (CFDA #93.600) 

$300,000 was the threshold used to distinguish Type A from Type B programs 
and 

9. Vermilion Parish Police Jury did not qualify as a low-risk auditee 
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VERM ILION PARISH POLICE JU RY 

ABBEVILLE, LOUISIANA 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 
Year Ended December 31, 1999 

B . Findings in Accordance with 

The following findings 
reported in accordance 

C~ov ernm~nt All~ i t i na ~t~ mv~ m 

Schedule O -I 
(Continued) 

relate to the financial statements and are required to be 
with Government Auditina Standards: 

#99-1 Internal Controlz General Fixed Assets 

Finding : During our auditing procedures performed with respect to general 
fixed assets, it was noted that some items were missing form the listing 
while others needed to be removed . Primarily , there appeared to be no 
formal process in place to identify those items needing to be added or 
removed, along with the information forwarded to personnel responsible for 
the upkeep of the asset records . 

Recommendation : We recommend that the Police Jury implement a system which 
identifies changes in the genera] fixed assets and forward to those 
responsible for upkeep of the records the information required to perform 
the change . In addition, we recommend the Jury require all departments to 
take periodic inventories of the assets within their department and 
reconcile those inventories to the asset records. 

Response : The Police Jury will continue to direct their middle management 
personnel to be thorough in their review of the asset inventory list 
provided annually for their department or branch unit. 

The Police Jury Administration office will develop a system to identify new 
additions and removal of obsolete equipment as each item is accepted for 
inclusion, or authorized to be removed, from the respective department 
inventory . 

C . Findings and Questioned Costs for Federal Awards 

The following findings are related ~o the major programs and are required to be 
reported in accordance OMB Circular A-133: 

Section 8 Tenant Based Cluster - CFDA #14.857, 14.855 

#99-2 Reportable Condition : Tenant Files 

Finding : During our sample of tenant files we noted the following instances 
in which errors occurred in several computations as indicated below : 
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VERMILION PARISH POLICE JURY 

ABBEVILLE , LOUISIANA 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS ~  QUESTIONED COSTS 
Year Ended December 31, 1999 

#99-2 Reportable Conditionz Tenant: Files (continued) 

Schedule O -I 
(Continued) 

I. In two instances tenants received a deduction for a child in the 
computation of their gross income used to determine HAP payment amounts, 
when in fact the child was over the age of 18. Neither file had 
documentation to indicate that the child was a full time student. Staff 
members later obtained documentation supporting the fact that one of the 
children was in fact a full time student over the age of ]8. 

2. In two instances incorrect income was used to calculate benefits on Form 
50058 . 

3 . ]in one instance a landlord requested a rent increase . All necessary 
paperwork was completed, however the actual payment to the landlord was 

never adjust to properly reflect the increase. This resulted in an 
underpa~ ent to the landlord in the amount of $275 during 1999. 

Recommendation : We recommend that tenant files be reviewed for accuracy and 
completeness . 

1. Dependant deduction for child over 18 who is a full time student 

Response : During the review the O .C .S . 
handled the file at the time and 
caseworker informed the director that 

director met with the case worker who 
questioned about both folders. The 
she had viewed the most current report 

card as verification of the child 's school status, but failed to maintain 
a copy on file. O .C .S. has since received and placed in the appropriated 
file, the verification to verify the child 's school status. 

Corrective Action : All required documentation will be copied and placed in 
tenant folders . 

2 . Incorrect income used to calculate benefits on Form 50058(family report 

Response: The O.C.S. concurs with this finding, however it should be noted 
that during the manual calculation of the correct income for benefits, the 
error in both instances was off by one dollar ($1.00). Further, there was 
no change in the tenant or HAP amounts, as the $25.00 minimum total tenant 
pa~Taent was in effect for both cases. 



VERMILION PARISH POLICE JURY 
ABBEVILLE , LOUISIANA 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AN D QUESTIONED COSTS 
Year Ended December 31, 1999 

#99-2 Reportable Condition: Tenant Files (continued 

Schedule O LI 

(Continued) 

Corrective Action : Both of the findings were done on the old 50058 form and 
computer software. O .C.S. now utilizes the Nan McKay Master Software, which 
computes the annual income for the caseworker. The computer calculates from 
an hourly , weekly , bi-weekly , monthly , etc . figure to determine the annual 
income . During final review of folder, at least 10% of the folders will be 
checked for accuracy of income calculation . 

3. Landlord requested rent increase. HAP changes not documented and 
implemented . 

Response : O .C .S. concurs with this finding 

Corrective Action: The landlord has been sent the underpayment of $275 
during 1999 in the June 2000 rental payments. Further a check of all HAP's 
against actual folders has been conducted to ensure there is no duplication 
of this finding . A payment change form has been devised and implemented , 
which will ensure all necessary changes are implemented in a timely manner, 
free of errors. 

#99-3 Compliance: Reporting Error/Year End Settlement Statement 

Finding : The Ff0D Section 8 year end settlement report prepared by the client 

contained numerous errors. Consequently, several adjustments will need to 
be made by HUD on the Police Jury 's year end settlement report. 

Recommendation : We recommend that Section 8 staff obtain appropriate training 
on the preparation of such reports. 

Response : The errors on the Section 8 Year-End Settlement Report, were 
caused by changes in administrative fee figures in the Fort Worth Regional 
Office . The ongoing administrative fees earned by O .C .S., was changed by 
the Regional office from $35.50 to $36.41, which caused many figures to 
change from the original submission . Other errors were caused by the 
changes of certificates to vouchers at the increment renewals. This year 
was the first under the mandated increment changes and while working with 
HUI) Representatives, the changes of certificates to vouchers during mid-year 
was very trying to both parties. Further, it should be noted, that in past 
years, there has always been some change made by the HUD office, however, 
the reports submitted by O .C .S. were accurate based on actual yearly 
figures. 

Corrective Action : Section B staff responsible for compiling all NUD 
financial reports will obtain appropriate training as they are provided by 
HUD . 
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VERMILION PAR ISH POLICE JURY 
ABBEVILLE , LOUISIANA 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 
Year Ended December 31, 1999 

Emergency Shelter Grant Program - CFDA #14.231 

#99-4 Compliance: Reporting Error/Allowable Costs 

Schedule O -I 

(Continued) 

Finding : During our review of reports submitted to the State Office of 
Community Services "Request for Payment", it was noted that a request for 
rei,~ ursement of a case manager 's salary and fringe benefits was submitted. 
These costs had previously been reported as in-kind services on prior 
month 's requests. In addition, the additional cost requested exceeded the 
amount budgeted for the "services" line item in the "Summary Budget" 
contained in the contract agreement . 

Quest J oned Costs: $10,797 

Recommendation : We recommend that the Police Jury either return the full 
balance to the awarding state agency or work with state agency personnel to 
reach a settlement . 

Response: A request for payment in the amount of $10,797 was submitted to 
the state at the directive of the awarding state agency . The request for 
payment was submitted for expenses incurred for the Manager/Case Workers 
salary which was paid by the Police Jury General Fund . The in-kind ledger 
which previously claimed in-kind for the salary paid by the Jury, was 
reduced at the time of receipt of money to reflect the difference . 

Corrective Action : The Police Jury and O .C .S . will work with the awarding 

agency to reach a settlement on this finding . 
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VERMILION PARISH POLICE JURY 
A~ BEVILIJE , LOUISIANA 

SUMMJiRY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUD IT FIhrDINGS 
Year Ended December 31, 1999 

Schedule 0 -2 

I. Internal Control and Compliance Material to the Financial Statements 

#98-1 Internal Control - Payroll 

Finding : Due to the limited number of employees in the accounting department, 
a lack of segregation of duties exists in the payroll area. In addition to 
preparing the payroll, the payroll clerk also places the signature stamp on 
the checks and distributes them to the various supe]~ isors. 

Recommendation : We recommend that the Police Jury evaluate the assignment of 
duties in the payroll ares and attempt to segregate the duties as much as 
posslble and to implement additional review procedures where feasible. 

Current Status: It was noted during the current year that the signature stamp 
is placed on the payroll checks by someone other than the payroll clerk. 

As such now the police jury has segregated the functions of processing 
payroll, placing the signature stamp on the checks, and reconciling the 
payroll bank account . 

#98-2 Internal Control - General. Fixed Assets 

Finding : During our auditing procedures performed with respect to general 
fixed assets, it was noted that some items were missing from the listing, 
while others needed to be removed . Primarily , there appeared to be no 
formal process in place to identify those items needing to be added or 
removed, along with the information forwarded to personnel responsible for 
the upkeep of the asset records. 

Recommendation : We recommend that the Police Jury implement a system which 
identifies changes in the general fixed assets and forward to those 
responsible for upkeep of the records the information required to perform 
the change. In addition, we recommend that the Jury require all departments 
to take periodic inventories of the assets within their department and 
reconcile those inventories to the assets records. 

Current Status : Auditing procedures applied to the general fixed assets 
listings for the current year again indicated that some items were 
inadvertently left off of the asset listings, as such see repeat finding at 
99--1 . 
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VERM IL ION PAR ISH POLICE JUR Y 
AB BEV I LLE , LOU ISIAN A 

SUMMu~RY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUD IT FINDINGS 
Year Ended December 31, 1999 

II . Internal Control and Compliance Material to Federal Awards 

Head Start Programs - CFDA #93.600 

Reportable Condition : Payroll 

Schedule 0 2 
(Continued) 

The reportable condition regarding payroll at 98-1 also applies to this 

program . 

Section 8 Certificate Program - CFDA #14.857 

Reportable Condition : Payroll 

The reportable condition regarding payroll at 98-1 also applies to this 

program . 

#98-3 Reportable Condition z Tenant Files 

Finding : During our review of tenant files we noted the following 

~ Contract~Lease~Amendments - One contract lease was not signed by the 
lessor. 

~ Inspections - during our review of the tenant files, it was noted that in 
two instances inspection documents had been signed by the landlord after 
the effective date of the contract. Also in one instance, the inspection 
had been performed after the contract date . 

Recommendation : We recommend that tenant files be reviewed for accuracy and 
completeness . 

Current Status : While our auditing procedures for the current year did not 
disclose any instances described above they did disclose several errors made 
in other areas. As such see finding at 99-3. 
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VERMILION ]);iRISH POLICE JURY 
ABBEVI LLE , LOUISIANA 

SUMMARy SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUD IT FIND INGS 
Year Ended December 31, 1999 

Schedule 0 -2 
(Continued) 

II. Internal Control and Compliance Material to Federal Awards (c, ontinued 

#98-4 Comp liance: Rent Reasonableness 

Finding : One file appeared to be missing a rent reasonableness assessment. 
While a rent reasonableness assessment could be located for a previous rental 
amount, one could not be located for the current contract rent. 

Recommendation : We recommend that 
performed again if the amount of 

a rent reasonableness assessment be 
the contract rent changes. 

Current Status: Our auditing procedures in the current year revealed no 
exceptions with regards to this finding . 

#98-5 Compliance: HAP Payments 

Finding : During our review of the tenant files, it was noted that one HA p 
payment amount did not agree to the HAP payment stated in the contract. 

Recommendation : We recommend that contract rents and HAP paym ents be reviewed 
more closely to ensure that the correct amount of payment is being made . 

Current Status: Our auditing procedures in the current year revealed no 
exceptions with regards to this finding . 

III . Managem ent Letter 

The prior year's report did not include a management letter 
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VERMILION PARISH POLICE JI/Ry 
AJBBEVILLE , LOUISIANA 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENq)ITURES OF FEDERAL AWTLRDS 
Year Ended December 31, 1999 

Federal Grantor/Pass-Through 
Grantor/Proq~ m or Cluster Title 
IT ~ Den~rtment of Aariculture 

Passed Through State Department 
of Agriculture : 

Food Distribution Program 

Passed Through State Department 
of Education : 

Child and Adult Care Food 

Program 
Child and Adult Care Food 

Program 

Total Department of Agriculture 

~ . Denartment of MUD 

Direct Program : 
Section 8 Tenant Based Cluster : 

Section 8 Rental Certificate Program 
Section 8 Rental Voucher Program 

Passed Through State Department of 
Administration : 

Schedule P-I 

CFDA Number Expenditures 

10 .550 

10 .558 

10.558 

14 .857 
14 .855 

Community Development Block Grant/ 
States Program 14.228 

Passed Through State Department 
of Social Services: 

Emergency Shelter Grant Program 14.231 

Total Department of hq/D 

- 125 - 

6 ,468 

145,813 

26,4Q~ 

L !78,68~ 

$ 679,439 
I08,067 

36.934 

__  1~,~81  

$ 835,926 

(Continued 



VERMILION PAR ISH POLICE JURY 

ABBEVI LLE. LOUISIANA 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 

Year Ended December 31, 1999 

Federal Grantor/Pass-Through 
~r~n~ r/~roa~am Title 

R . Den~rtment of TransDortation 

and Deve lopment 

Passed Through State Department 
of Transportation and 
Development: 

Public Transportation for 
Non-Urbanized Areas 

Denar~m~nt- ~f Mea]th and ~uman 

Services 
Direct Program : 

Head Start Program 

Schedule P-I 

(Continued 

CFDA Numb er ~xDenditure~ 

20 .509 

93 .600 

Passed Through State Department of 
Social Services : 

Child Care Mandatory and Matching 
Funds of the Child Care and 
Development Fund 93 .596 

Total Department of 
Health and Human Services 

Passed Through State office of Emergency 
Preparedness : 

Emergency Management - State and 
Local Assistance 

Public Assistance Grants 

Total Federal Emergency 
Management Agency 

Total Federal Awards 

-  126 - 

83 .534 
83 .544 

$1,220,085 

233.762 

$~,453.84_~ 

$ 14,540 
61,3~! 



VERMILION PAR ISH POLICY JURY 

AR BEVI LLE, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 
Year Ended Dece,tber 31, 1999 

Note i. Basis of Presentation 

Schedule P-2 

The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards includes the 
federal grant activity of Vermilion Parish Policy Jury and Js presented on 
the modified accrual basis of accounting . 

127 - 



Total funds 

VERMILION PARISH POLICE JURY 

ABBEVILLE, LOUISIANA 
SECTION 8 HOUSING FUND 

PROGRAM YEAR 1999 

PROJECT NUMBERS LA48-EI77-0014-0020 

STATEMENT OF SOURCE AND STATUS OF FUNDS 

Current year grant funds 

Carryforward from prior years 

Total available 

Funds drawn by grantee in current year 

Funds requested not yet expended 

Total program expenditures to date 

Funds remaining to be expended 

Funds remaining to be drawn (excess drawn 

Funds requested not yet expended 

Carry forward to subsequent years 

-  128 - 

Schedule P-3 

$ 757,254 

658,7~9_ 

$ 1,416.0~/ 

$ 757,254 

80,88~5 

S 676.369 

$ 73~,~5~  

$ 658,769 

80.88~  

739 .654 



Total funds 

VERMILION PAR ISH POLICE JURY 
ABBEV ILLE , LOU ISIANA 

SECT ION 8 HOUSING FUND 

PROGRAM YEAR 1999 
PROJECT NUMBERS LA48-VI77-0001-0002 

STATEMENT OF SOirRCE AND STATUS OF FUNDS 

Current year grant funds 

Carryforward from prior years 

Total available 

Funds drawn by grantee in current year 

Funds requested not yet expended 

Total program expenditures to date 

Funds remaining to be expended 

Funds remaining to be drawn (excess drawn 

Funds requested not yet expended 

Carry forward to subsequent years 

-  129 

Schedule P-4 

$ 108,067 

$ I08,067 

$ 108,067 

$ 108.067 



VERMILION PAR ISH POLICE JURy 

M~/qAGEMENT 'S CORRECTIVE ACTION PLAN 
Year Ended I)ecember 31, 1999 

Section I - Internal Control and Compliance Material to the Financial Statements 

#99-1 Internal Controlz General Fixed Assets 

Finding : During our auditing procedures performed with respect to general 
fixed assets, it was noted that some items were missing form the listing 
while others needed to be removed. Primarily, there appeared to be no formal 
process in place to identify those items needing to be added or removed, 
along with the information forwarded to personnel responsible for the upkeep 
of the asset records. 

Recommendation : We recommend that the Police Jury implement a system which 
identifies changes in the general fixed assets and forward to those 
responsible for upkeep of the records the information required to perform the 
change . In addition, we recos~end the Jury require all departments to take 
periodic inventories of the assets within their department and reconcile 
those inventories to the asset records. 

Response : The Police Jury will continue to direct their middle management 
personnel to be thorough in their review of the asset inventory list provided 
annually for their department or branch unit. 

The Police Jury Administration office will develop a system to identify new 
additions and removal of obsolete equipment as each item is accepted for 
inclusion, or authorized to be removed, from the respective department 
inventory . 

Section II - Internal Control and Comp liance Material to Federal Awards 

Section 8 T6nant Based Cluster - CFDA #14.857, 14.855 

#99-2 Reportable Conditions Tenant Files 

Finding : During our sample of tenant files we noted the following instances 
in which errors occurred in several computations as indicated below : 

I 

2 

3 

In two instances tenants received a deduction for a child in the 
computation of their gross income used to determine HAP payment amounts, 
when in fact the child was over the age of 38. Neither file had 
documentation to indicate that the child was a full time student . Staff 
members later obtained documentation supporting the fact that one of the 
children was in fact a full time student over the age of 18. 

In two instances incorrect income was used to calculate benefits on Form 
50058 . 

In one instance a landlord requested a rent increase . All necessary 
paperwork was completed, however the actual payment to the landlord was 

never adjust to properly reflect the increase. This resulted in an 
underpayment to the landlord in the amount of $275 during 1999. 



VERMILION PAR ISH POLICE JURY 

MANAGEMENT'S CORRECTIVE ACTION pLAN (CONTINUED 
Year Ended December 31. 1999 

Section II - Internal Control and Compliance Material to Federal Awards (continued 

#99-2 Reportable Condition z Tenant Files (continued 

Recommendation : We recommend that tenant ~iles be reviewed for accuracy and 
completeness . 

I. Dependant deduction for child over 18 who is a full time student 

Response : During the review the O .C.S. director met with the case worker who 
handled the file at the time and questioned about both folders. The 
caseworker informed the director that she had viewed the most current report 
card as verification of the child 's school status, but failed to maintain 
a copy on file . O .C .S. has since received and placed in the appropriated 
fi~e, the verification to verify the child 's school status. 

Corrective Action : All required documentation will be copied and placed in 
tenant folders . 

2. Incorrect income used to calculate benefits on Form 50058(family report 

Response : The O .C .S . concurs with this finding, however dt should be noted 
that during the manual calculation of the correct income for benefits, th~ 
error in both instances was off by one dollar ($I.00). Further, there was 
no change in the tenant or HAP amounts, as the $25.00 minimum total tenant 
payment was in effect for both cases. 

Corrective Action : Both of the findings were done on the old 50058 form and 
computer software. O .C.S. now utilizes the Nan McKay Master Software, which 
computes the annual income for the caseworker. The computer calculates from 
an hourly , weekly , bi-weekly , monthly , etc . figure to determine the annual 
income. During final review of folder, at least 10% of the folders will be 
checked for accuracy of income calculation . 

3. Landlord requested rent increase . HAP changes not documented and 
implemented . 

Response : O .C .S . concurs with this finding 

Corrective Action: The landlord has been sent the underpayment of $275 
during 1999 in the June 2000 rental payments. Further a check of all HA P's 
against actual folders has been conducted to ensure there is no duplication 
of th~s finding . A payment change form has been devised and implemented , 
which will ensure all necessary changes are implemented in a timely manner, 
free of errors. 

#99-3 Compliance~ Reporting Error/Year End Settlement Statement 

Finding : The HUD Section 8 year end settlement report prepared by the client 

contained numerous errors. Consequently, several adjustments will need to 
be made by HUD on the Police Jury 's year end settlement report . 



VERMILION P~ {ISH POLICE JURY 

M3~NAGEMENT'S CORRECTIVE ACTION PLAN (CONTINUED 
Year Ended December 31, 1999 

Section II - Internal Control and Compliance Material to Federal Awards (continued 

#99-3 Cos~liance~ Reporting Error/Year End Settlement Statement (continued 

Recommendation: We recommend that Section 8 staff obtain appropriate training 
on the preparation of such reports. 

Response : The errors on the Section 8 Year-End Settlement Report, were 
caused by changes in administrative fee figures in the Fort Worth Regional 
office . The ongoing administrative fees earned by O .C .S., was changed by 
the Regional Office from $35.50 to $36.41, which caused many figures to 
change from the original submission . Other errors were caused by the 
changes of certificates to vouchers at the increment renewals. This year 
was the first under the mandated increment changes and while working with 
HLH> Representatives, the changes of certificates to vouchers during mid-year 
was very trying to both parties. Further, it should be noted, that in past 
years, there has always been some change made by the HUI) office, however, 
the reports submitted by O .C .S . were accurate based on actual yearly 
figures . 

Corrective Action : Section 8 staff responsible for compiling all HUD 
financial reports will obtain appropriate training as they are provided by 
HLH3. 

Emergency Shelter Grant Program - CFDA #14.231 

#99-4 Compliances Reporting Error/Allowable Costs 

Finding : During our review of reports submitted to thE! State Office of 
Community Services "Request for Payment", it was noted that a request for 
reimbursement of a case manager's salary and fringe benefits was submitted. 
These costs had previously been reported as in-kind services on prior 
month 's requests. In addition, the additional cost requested exceeded the 
amount budgeted for the "services" line item in the "Summary Budget" 
contained in the contract agreement. 

Questioned Costs: $10,797 

Recommendation : We recommend that the Police Jury either return the full 
balance to the awarding state agency or work with state agency personnel to 
reach a settlement . 

Response: A request for payment in the amount of $10,797 was submitted to 
the state at the directive of the awarding state agency . The request for 
payment was submitted for expenses incurred for the Manager/Case Workers 
salary which was paid by the Police Jury General Fund . The in-kind ledger 
which previously claimed in-kind for the salary paid by the Jury, was 
reduced at the time of receipt of money to reflect the difference . 

Corrective Action : The Police Jury and O .C .S. will work with the awarding 
agency to reach a settlement on this finding . 



VERM ILION PARISH POLICE JURY 

MANAGEMENT 'S CORRECTIVE ACTION PLAN (CONTINUED 
Year Ended December 31, 1999 

Section III - Management Letter 

The audit report did not include a management letter 


